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9 Ind. Cl. Corm. 235 236
BEFORE THE INDIAY CIATNS COMISSICY

THE SPOKANE TRING OF IMDIAYS, )
suing on its ovm behalf‘and on
behalf of THE UPPZR, MIDDLE AID
LOYER BANDS OF SPCXANS IIDIAFS
or THE UPPER SPOIANE, IMIDDLE
SPOKANE, or LCVER SPOFANE 2A1D
OF IFDIAYS, or any one or two
of them alternatively,

Petitioner,
v, ‘
THE UMITED STATES OF ACERICA,

)

)

)

)

)

)

; - Docket No, 331

)

)

)

;
Defendant. )

N §
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FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Petitioner is a tribal organization rgcognized by the .
Secretary of the Interior, Tts petition was timely filed with this
Commission pursuant to authority of the Indian Claims Commission fct
of 1946, As anended, the petition states a claim for additional
compensation for land ceded to the United States by agreement of
Harch 18, 1887, ratified July 13, 1892 (27 Stat. 120, 139, IT Kapp,
hh6, LLg, L53-L). An alternative claim is presented for damages as

' the result of duress and unfair and dishonorable dealings on part of
defendant in obtaining this cession, By stipulation of the parties
herato the issve presznily for determination is thai of orlginal

Indian title, vhich nécessarily inclndes that of identity of tho

o,

lang using entity or entities by which sueh titds, if any, wae hel

Ll

~

2. The ares io which petitioncr sasarts its ¢l of original
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title is located in northeastern Washington. It includes a small por-

tion of those tracts which this éommission in Docket No, 181, ) Ind.

- Clms, Comm, 151, 167, found was held by the Colville Tribe of Indians

under original title and which this Commission in its Docket No. 81, L
Ind, Clms, Comm, 1, 11, found was held under original title by the Coeur
d'Alens Tribe of Indians, iﬁcluding what is known as Rathdrum Prairie,
Small portions ‘of the area claimed by petitioner are also claimed by

the Yakima Tribe of Indians (Docket No, 161), the Moses Band .of Columbia

'Indians (Docket No. 22l), and the Palus Tribe of Indians (Docket No,

222), in other dockets presently pending before this Commission.

3. When the United States extended sovereignty over northeastern
Washington about the middle of the 19th century, the Spokane Indians
were a land-using tribal entity, comprieed of three bands known as the
Upper, Middle and Lower Bands of Spokane Indians. Most of the descend-
ants of the Spokane Indians living between 1855 and 1887 now reside
upon the Spokane Indian Reservation in Stevens County, Washington, and

are members of petltloner organization. Substantial numbers of them

" also reside upon the Colvllle Indzan Reservation in‘Uashlngton and the

Coeur d'Alene Indian Reservation in Idaho. Petitioner is entitled to

institute this action in a representative capacity on behalf of all such

survivors or descendants of the'membeﬁship of the Spokane Tribe as it

existed during the period beginning 1855 to and including March 18, 1887.
L. It is estimated that the Spokane Tribe numbered'l,hOO souls

in 1780. By 1850 smallpox and other diseases had reduced that number to

around 500, Thers were 716 Spokane Indians in 15870, 685 in 1883, 901 in

1877, and 769 in 1905
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5. British and American trappers were the first white men to
visit the élaimed are;. The region was traversed by the United States
Naval Expedition under Commander Charles Wilkes during 1841, and sover-
elgnty of the United States was acknowledged over it by Great Britian
'in the Treaty of June 15, 1846. It was included within Oregon Territory
&5 that Territory was established August 1, 1648, and within the limits
of Washington Territory when it was established March 2, 1653, with
Isaac Stevens the first Governor. Isaac Stevens led a survey party
through the area in 1853 and returned during 1855 as a treaty commis-
sioner authorized to extinguish Indian title to land east of the Cascades.
6. Much friction developed between the Indians and the vhites
in both Oregon and Vashington Territories when the Donation Act of Sept-
ember 27, 16850, was generally inté?preted és opening.all land within
those Territories to settlement. Congreés authorized extinguishment, of
~ Indian title to all land east of the Cascades in 1855. Governor Stevens
as one of the designated treaty commissioners procured a series of treaties
of cession with Indians to the south and east of the Spokanes and met with
the Spokane Tribe in coﬁncil on Spokane River during December, 1855, It was
there agreed that he would return the following spring to discuss a cession
of their land with them,kan Indian uprising having mads his immediate return

to the capital expedient. Stevens never fulfilled this promise, Subsequently

numerous councils were held with-the Spokane Tribe but no cession was procured

from that tribe until March 12, 1287.
7. Vith the discovery of gold near Colville, Vashington, an in-

flux of pfospectors and other whites traveling throvgh the Spo¥ans country
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followed. The Spokanes felt neglected by defendant in that no treaty
was ever negotiated with them; they were envious of annuities paid to
nearby treaty tribes and irritated by traffic through their country. Dur-
ing 1858 cne Colonel E. J. Steptos wéé directed to investigate two murders
at Colville, Washington, The later writings of Benjamine F. Manring who
was with Steptoe's troops, supported in part by official documeﬁts, dis-
" close that while Steptoe's iroops were encamped on Palouse River the Spo-
kanes notified him they would resist the armed forces entering their countr
and again he was told his forces might not créss the Pal&ﬁse or Spokane
rivers, On ﬁroceeding northward, the forces were attacked and defeated
on Pine Creek near the present site of Steptoe% Washington, at Steptoe's.
Bluff, by united Spokane, Palus (Palouse) and Coeur d'Alene Indians,
A faw wesks leter Coloncl Cecrge Wilkil led a recals atorytoree into this
country and on September 2l, i858, entered into a treaty with the Spokane
Tribe signed by 36 of their leaders, providing for cessation of all
hostilities and granting whiteé passage through Spokane country, the
specific area.not being defined. The treaty specified it also applied to
" the Pélouse Nation, but it was never presented to Congress for ratification.
There is no other record of the Spokane Tribe or its ceparate bands ever
bearing arms against the United States.

8. Commencing during 1659 there aic numerous official reports

that the Spokane Indians desired to treat for the sale of their land and
that famine and disease had greatly reduced their number. On April 9,
1872, a reservation for the “Hothow, Okanagon, San Poel, Lake, Colville,
Calispel, Spokane; Couer d'Alena and othef scaltering bands of Indians in
Vashington" as.WGll &s such other Indians as ihe Dzpartment of Interior

might wish to locate thereto, was by Executive Order created for the non-
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treaty Indians of northeastern Washington. This reservation extended
from the Spokane and Little Spokane Rivers north to the L9th parallel,
and from the Columbia River eastward to the Pend d'Oreille River and

wthe 117th meridian., The Order was revoked July 2, 1872, and in lieu
thereof a reservation encompassing all that land between+the ColuMbia

and Okanogan Rivers south of the L9th parallel was set aside for the

gsame Indians. This forms fhe present Colville Indian‘Resérvation.

9. Oh March 3, 1875 (18‘Stat. 4,02, L420), Congress provided that
inQ}vidual Indians who renounced their tribal relations and became citizens
cou;d acquire paﬁénts to tracts. of lands occupied by them. The Spdkana
Indians refused to sever their tribal relations, or to leave their own-
landé to reside upon the Colville Indian Reservation. They continued
to express a desire to remain in their own country and to retain
possession of their fisheries along the Spokane Rlver.

10. Thereafter the Indians residing upon the Colville ﬁ;servatlon
sought to have annexed thereto a six;mile wide strip of land extending
north and south along the east bank of the Columbia River from the Spokaﬁe
River to the L9th parallel. .

(a) On August 18, 1877, at a council held by Indlan Inspector
E, C. Watkins, General Frank Wheaton and Captain M. C. Wilkinson on behalf
of the United States with the Coeur d'Alene, Spokane, Pend d'Oreille,
Chewelah,Okanogan, Colville and Palus (Palouse) Indians, the Colville
Reservation Indians vwaived their request for annexation of any land
south of Numchin Creek., An instrument drafted for signature by Chiefs
and headmen of the Spokane Tribe of Indians, agreeing on behalf of their
people to accept and by Novemter 1, 1877, go upon a tract of land north

of Spokane Rivpr, south of a line extending from the mouth of Numchin Creck
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of the Columbia Rlver east to the source of Chamokane Creek was then exccuted
by six Indians who are each identified as chiefs or headmen of thg Lover
Spokane Band. By separate 1nstrument the Palus (Palouse) Indians op said
date also agreed to move upon this Spokane Reservatlon or upon the Cosur
d'Alene Indian Reservatlon by November 1 1877. Neither of these treaties
contained a cession of 1and called for payment of consideration by the
Uhited States, or granted any future benefits or privileges to the Signatory
tribes, nor were they ever presented to Congress for ratiflcatlon.

(b) In his off101a1 report concernlng the treaty coun011 of 1877,
InSpector E. T, wetklns said the descrlbed area was recommended as a
reservatlon for Uthe Spokan, Palus, and the other roamlng Indians of the
‘v101nity;" that it was entirely satisfactory to the Lower Spokane and .

many of the upland and the Palus Indians;" that his arrangements took
care of the greater portion of the Spokane Tribe, a few having expressed’
a preference for the Coeur d'Alene reservation and told to go there, a
few wanting to retain their farms and become 01t1zens and having been
told they might do so, and "a few of Geary's band" having been told to
remain vhere they resided since they neither wished. to become citizens
or to leave their farms without pay for their improvements.

(c) By Field Order No. 8 on September 3, 1880, the Army directed
~ that all that part of the tract described above lying south of a line
drawn east from the Columbia River to a point on Chamokane Creek
eight mlles north of the Spokane River should be protected from white
settlement in anticipation of an Indian Reservation being established
in that area, -0On January 18, 1881, an Executive Order issued setting

aside as a reservatlon for the Spokane Indians all of the above tract
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which is south of the L8th parallel,
11, Minutes of the 1877 cowncil, the treaty of August 18, 1877,
and the report of Inspector E. C. Watkins disclose that the treaty of
August'lﬁ, 1877, was intended to bind the Spokane Tribe. These instru-
ments and the Executive Order of January 18, 1881, disclose that the
reservation established by that Order was for the use and occupéncy of
' the Spokane Tribe. Throughout the 1877 council the Spokane Tribe was
represented by its hsad or principal chief, Garry, and by lesser chiefs.
12. Most of the Lower Spokane Band resided within the area defined
as a reservation by the Executive Order of January 18, 1881.Few members, if
any, of the Upper or Middle Bands of Spokanes moved upon the reservation
prior to 1888, Government officials referred to the reservation as an
addition to the Colville Reservatiqp, as the Spokane Reservation and later
as the Lower Spokané Reservation. The Spokane Indians called it "Lot's
(Whistlepossum's) Resaervation,” he being the chief of the io&er Spokane Band.
13. After the 1877 council white settlers gradually crowded the
Sp&kane Indians away from their fisheries and settled upon their hunt-
ing and food gathering grounds outside the Spokane reservation. The gen-
eral condition of the Spokanes became sadly deteriorated., Numerous
reports were made to and by government officials concerning the need of
aid for the Spokanes and about their unextinguished claim to land on
“and about the Spokane River. )
On August 4, 1852, 10 Stat. 26, Congress authorized the granting
of free right of ways across the public domain to facilitate construe-

tion of rail ard plank roads, March 3, 1855, 10 Stat, 653, this Act was

e
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extended to the public domain within ‘the Territories, By 188l at least

of a railroad,  on May 29, 1858, 10 Stat. 293, existing laws for the survey
and disposal of thg public lang in.the Territories of Washington and Oregon
west of the Cascade Mounhtains werg extended to public land east of those

mountains within thoge Territories, On August 15, 1876, 19 stat, 207, Con-

ment upon survéyed Or unsurveyed, unoccupied public land for allotment

their lang claims, nor giqg they have moneymto bay the filing fees, Many
Spokane Indians 1ost their farms to whites claiming title.through a rail-
road grant or homestead filing, These instances emphasized the need fop

troating with the Indians both for their welfare ang that conflict might
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15; On'ng 15, 1885, Congress among other things provided that
negotia%icns be enterod into with the Upper and Middle Bands of the Spokane
Indians for their removal to the Colville Reservation in Washington, the
Jocko Reservation in Montana, or the Coeur.d'Alene Reservation in Idaho. The
Commission appointed on July 27, 1886, to carry out this direction was known
as the Northwest Indian Commission and consisted of J. V. Yright, H. W. Andrevs
and J. ¥, Daniels. | '
The Nerthwest Indian Comnission arrived at Spokane Falls February

23, 1887,vand on March 7, 1887, called a council with the Upper and
MiddléhBands of Spokane Indians which council was also attended by members.
of the Lower Spokane Band. On March 18, 1857, an agreement was entersd into
by defendant and the 1iddle and Upper Bands of Spokane Incdians (27 Stat.

120, 139, I Kapp. LL6, Lh9, L53). By.Article 1 thereof the Indians ceded all
the "right, title and claim which they now have, or ever had, to any and all
Yends lying outside”of the Indian reservations in'Washington and Idaho Terri-
tories, znd they hereby agree to remove to and settle upon the Coeur d'Alene
Reservation in the Territory of Idaho." Under Articlo b of the agreemont all
of those Irndians who had settled vpon and improved land outside of any reser-
vation limits with intent to acquire title under homestead, pre-emption or
other laws of the United States were permitted to remain thereon and
trpcéive a patent thereto as well as participate in the individual allot-
‘mants the treaty provided the Spokanes should receive upon the Coeur

.d'Alene Reservation. Under Article 10 the Spokanes were permitted to

go upon the Jocko or Colville Reservations if they preferred either one

to the Coeur d'Alene Reservation, and to receive their pro-rata tensfius
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under the égreemént when located thereon,

16. The Agreement of March 18, 1887, by its terms becarie binding upon
ratification thereor, This occurred on July 13, 1892,

17. The Agreement of March 18; 1887;}was signed by 87 chiefs and head-
men of fhe Spokane Indians on that date and by 8 oth;rs on April 27, 1887,
Petitioner has beeﬁ able to identify the band affiliations of only three of
. the parties signatory therefo. Whistleposum or Lot, Chiéf of the Lower

+ Spokane Band, did not execute the Agreement,

Coeur d'Alene, Spokane, Colyille and Jockq Reservations, as well as elsewhere.
19. The Spokans Indians and the Columbia, Sanpoil, Colville ang

Kalispel or Pend d'Oreille Indians to their west and north, each spoke

Salish dialects and conversed with each other, The Coeur d'Alene Indians

next east of the Spokanes spoke a Salish dialect but thejp language and

that of the Spokanes were mutually upintelligible. There were dialectical

~ differences among the Spokane Indlans, the Low?r Band.or Sineka'lt group

Spoke a Sahaptin dialect, Many of ths members of these tribes were bi-lingual,

and the tribes were friqndly, frequently hunting and gathering food together

et U
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. 20. The culture of the Spokane Indians was typical of the central
Plateau region. As stated by Dr. Verne F. Ray, an ethnologist testify-
ing on behalf of petitioner, the Spokane Indians 1like other central
" Plateau tribes placed considerable emphasis on peacefulness, democracy
and religion. 'Cultiral differences between them and the Sanpoil and be-
tween them and the Colville Indians were relatiizly slight, but sufficient
to be distinguishing. Greater differences existed between the Spokanes
and their other neighbors, the greatest occurring between them and the
Palus or Paiouse Indians to their south, o
21. Documentary reference to the Spokane Indians covers a long
period beginning with the Lewis and Clark Journals of 160l-6, although
Lewis and Clark were not in this vicinity. * The name "Spokane" was first
applied to them in 1801 by David Thompson, a trapper with the Northwest
Trading'COmpany and thé first white man known to have visited them,
They werevidentified 2s a tribe of Flathead (1.e., Salish) Indians in
1811 by another trapper, Alexander Henry, who described them as river-
dwellers, seldom leaving thelr country to hunt buffalo on the plains,
Agents of the Pacific Fur Company applied the name "Spokane" to thé river
along which they dwelt in 1813. They were said to be divided into three
groups or bands, each undér its own chief or chiefs, by Alexander Henry
(1822-23), 'J. W. Dease (1627) and John Work (1830). The region within
“which they lived was mapped first by ihe French in 1821, about 1825 by
Reverend Samuel Pérker, and a few years later by Father Pierre—Jean
DeSmet who located them and neighboring tribes roughly with respoct to

various topographical features of the country.
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work in 2940, and by Mr, Stuart A. Chalfant whose research occurreg between
1951 and 195), inclusive. Students of historical data touching Spokane
history include Professor Leslie Spier who published in 1936, and petitionerts

witness, Dr, Angelo Anastasia, Other studeﬁis of the North American Indians

at Little Falls on the Spokane River. He was known as The‘Raven, a2 name indic-

ative of his office and passed on to his successor, buring 185k Governor Isaac

23, The Spokane Indians were a tribe of Indians and were usually
recognized ang considered to be such by defendant and its representatives.

and agents, The tribe was'the land-using unit, all members making use

~

R
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of the hunting and food gathering grounds without regard to their band
affiliations. It was divided into three major bands known as the
Upper, Mi&dle and Lover Bands of Spokane Indians, These bands were much
intermarried and an over-al11 council united them for tribal action.
24. The Spokane.Indians covered a wide range in their quest for
food, having acquired horses %n the first decade of the 18th century,
ﬁmhey left their winter village or camp during March or in early April
and speﬂt about six weeks gathering dry-1ang camas on the plains south
of Spokane River, traveling in minimal groups of 30 or Lo adults, the
women digging camas while the men hunted, The roots vere then cashed
away and most of the Spokanes went west to the vicinity of Moses Lake
near qeptral.washinéton where they spent from two weeks to a month in
social activities, gambling, dancingi horse racing, and trading with
other tribes that gathered there, From June to October the Spokanes
fished the Columbia and §pokanaRivers, and raced horses on the plains
south of the Spokane, Bitterroot was gathered in June and after July
of each year moist-land camas was dug on upper Latah Creek and north of
Spokane River, Sometimo s the Spokanes joined the Colville ang Kalispel
Indians at camas fields near Cusick, Wéshington, and sometimes they went
‘eagtward beyond the Coeﬁr d'Alene Lake in Idaho, Berries and wild par-
snip were gathered in the fall, Antelope, deer, groundhog,- jack rabbit,
and other small game were found in t@e plains region between the Spokane

’

and Palousg Rivers, During August buffalo hunting partigs left for the

TR NIRASEIONLGDAT vy g v
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25, About thirty.five miles south of the Spokane River and apéarently
in the vicinity of the pPresent townsite of Sprague, washington, there
vere a number 6f'Spokane graves, This‘§;te had special Sacred significance
fo? the Spokane Indiahs. ’

t 2, A stﬁdy of the varioys camp and village sites used by the
Spokane Indians has been made by petitioner's witness, Dp, Verne F, Ray,
ALl such sites are within the apes defendant's witness, Mr, Chalfant, cop.

sidered to be nest greatly useqd by the Spokane Indians with the exception

the Upper fork of Dear Cresk, The most southern Village was neap the
Present toim of Spokane, the most southern camp site was on Latap Creek

noar the mouth of Rock Creek, north of Spangle, Washington, Dr. Ray diq

on Chamokang Creek ang one each at Tumtum, Denison, and~Buckeye, Washington,
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vere occupied by Lower, Upper or Middle Spokane Indians, or by members
of two';r three of these bands jointly. Not all of the Spokane villages
wore cohtihuously occupied. ' -

27. There was n& definite territoriai boundary line between the Spokane
Indians and the Coeur d'Alene Indians to the east of them. Our earliest
information respecting the cogntny used and occupied by these two
. tribes discloses that they made common use of an amwa in eastern Washington
and western Idaho. From sixty to one hundred fifty Coeur d'Alene Indians
reslded within Washington Territory, their westernmost permanent village being
on the Spokane River about tventy miles east of present Spokane’ €ity. Along
with the Spokane Indians the Coeur d'Alene'used Peéne Prairie in the fork
of Deadman Creek, Spokane Valley along the Spokane River and the country along
Latah Creek above the mouth of Rock. Creek, and about Spangle, Rosalie, Teoka,
and Farmington, Washington,

28 The Spokane Indians used the cduntny in the northern portion of
the northern Palouse River drainage and the southern limits of the plain
.between the Palouse and Spokane Rivers Jointly with the Palus or Palouse
Indians, The Palouse, Spokane and Coeur d'Alene were united during the
1858 battle at Steptoe'é Blaff near Steptoe, Vashington, in an attempt to
Prevent United States troops from entering this country, "Nez Perce Indians"
who were the Palouse Indians, pursued a party of white men northward
to within a day's journey of Spokane River during 1832, altﬁoughAtheir
&8ppearance that far north was reseqted by the Spokane Indians, During
& meeting at the Grand Ronde in Oregen during 185L, when various Indian
trives of the northvest wore attempting to divide tho country among

themselves, the Spokanes claimed the land south of the Spokanc River for
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a distance of 20 miles. On various occasions prior to the execution of

the 1887 treaty the Spokane Indians claimed as far south as the Palouse

| River, or to Cow Creek, They enjoyed exclnsive use of the country south
of the Spokane River to at least as far south as Sprague, Washington.

29. The Colville Indians residing about the mouth of Kettle River
and around Kettle Falls on the Columbia River made use of the Huckleberzy
Mountains for berrying and hunting, and joined with the Kalispel or Pend
d'Orlelle and Spokane Indians in using the camas fields about Cusick, Wash-
1ngton. With the Coeur d'Alene and Spokane Indians they used Peone
Prairie in the fork of Deadman Cresk for religious'purposes, and they are
known to have upon occasion gathered food near Hlllyard Washington, within
the immediate vicinity of permanent Spokane v111ages. They do not appear to
have come farther south along the Columbia Rlver than Hunters Creek.

30. The Spokane Indians maintained hunting camps at the mouths
of Hunters Creek and Hawk Creek on the Columbia River. They had a vill-
age near Gerome, waéhington, at the mouth of O-ra-pak-en Creek. These
are their most westerly sites of definite locatlon, the Columbia River
between Hunters Creek and Peach, Oregon, forming a recognized boundary,

. west of which they d1d not venture, They used the country about Loon Iake
to the north, South and east of Peach,washlngton,at the bend in the
Columbia River, the Nespelem and Sanpoil Indians joined the Spokanes 1n
hunting, fooq gathering and horse racing, the Nespelem and Sanp01l going
east as far as the present town of Davénport, Washington, éouthwest of
Davenpoxt washington, as far as the present town of Ritzville, Washing-

ton, and southeast qf Davenport as far as Colville Lake ang the present

~
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town of Pine City, Washington, the country.was exclusively used and
occupied by the Spokane Tribe of Indians,

31. On March 18, 1887, and until extinguished by the defendant,
the Spokane Tribe of Indians held original Indian title to a tract of land
in northeastern Washington which 1lies within the following boundaries,
to-wit: Commencing on the Columbia River at the mouth of Hunters Creek
and running thenée up Hunters Creek to the fork thereof, thence by a
direct line to Bald Mountain immediately north of Deer Lake, thence east-
ward around Deer Lake and by direct line southeast to the mouth of Beaver
Creek on the Little Spokane River a short distance north of the present
tovn of Milan, Washington; thence southeast by a direct line to the fork
of Deadman Creek near the present town of Peone,'washington, and thonce
southeastwardly to the northeast corner of the present tovmsite of
Opportunity, Washington, on the épokane River; thence southwest to the
mouth of Rock Creek on Latah Creek, and continuing in a southwesterly dirasction
to the southwest corner of the present townsite of Spangle, Washington,
the southwest corner of the present townsite of Malden, Washington, the
Southwest corner of the prosent tormsite of Pine City, Washington, and
the southwest corner of the present townsite of Ritzville, Washington;
thence northeasterly along a straight line to the southwest corner of the
Present townsite of Davenport, hash1ngton, thence northwest along a
8traight line to the southwest corner of the present townsite of Peach
thhington, thence northward to the Columbia River; thence northerly up

8aid Columbia River to the place of beannlng at the mouth of Hunters Creclk.

|
1




ety "“"-"-l-wma:m..iﬂ; : e
9 Ind. Cl, Comm, 235 | | N

32, The orngnal Indian title of the Spok ne Tribe of Indians
to the tract of country above bounded was extinguished by the United
States on July 13, 1892,
e

. Arthur V, Watkins
Chief CommIssioner

Wm. M. Holt
Associate Commissioner

T, Harold Scott
Associzts Commissioner
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' Syllabus

THE SPOKAXNE TRIBE OF INDIANS, SUING ON
ITS OWN BEHALF AND ON BEHALF OF THE
UPPER, MIDDLE AND LOWER BANDS OF SPO-
KANE INDIANS OR THE UPPER SPOKANE, MID-
DLE SPOKANE, OR LOWER SPOKANE BAND OF
INDIANS, OR ANY ONE OR TWO OF THEM
ALTERNATIVELY v. THE UNITED STATES

[Appeal No. 5-62. Decided October 11, 1863]
I ON APPEAL FROM THBE INDIAN CLAIMS COMMISSION

R

Pmrie—n e

{ Indian claims; appeal from Indian Claims Commission; findings of
! Commission; substantial evidence—The appellant Indians
brought suit under the Indian Claims Commission Act on the
ground that unconscionably low consideration had been paid
for land which was ceded to the United States by the Agree-
ment of March 18, 1887, ratified by Congress on July 13, 1892,
27 Stat. 120, 139. The appellant challenges the Commission’s
ruling in its interlocutory opinion, 9 Ind. Cl. Comm. 238 (Docket
831), regarding the extent of the land aboriginally used and
. occupied (held by so-called Indian title) by appellant and ceded
] to the United States, contending that the findings of the Com-
mission are not supported by substantial evidence. It is held
y (1) that the Commission’s northeastern boundary and south-
; eastern boundary, and a portion of the western boundary, must

be set aside as unsupported by substantial evidence in the rec-
ord a8 a whole; (2) that the Commission’s findings regarding
the southern boundary are sufficiently supported by evidence
: to be binding on the court and parties; (3) that the case will
be remanded to the Commission to reconsider its too restricted
r definition of the northeastern and southeastern boundaries;
. and (4) that, as to the western boundary, the appellant’s area

must be defined to reach westward at least as far as the line

from Peach to Ritzville and the Cowmmission is to consider
. whether the boundary may not go even beyond that line, and,
y ) if so, to what extent. The findings and order of the Commis-
o sion are affirmed in part and reversed in part.
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Indian claims; appeal from Indian Claims Commission; appellate re-
view ; substantial evidence; findings of the Commission; record
as a whole~—Congress intended that the court should consider
the record before the Indian Claims Commiission as a whole in
determining whether a finding of the Commission was supported
by substantial evidence. Where the Commission has based
its findings on the testimony of a single witness, whereas a
number of other credible witnesses have testified to the con-
trary, and where the single witness’ understanding of the legal
issue involved in his testimony is defective, the court is justi-
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Syllabus
fled in concluding that the Commission’s findings based on this
" testimony are not supported by substantial evidence in the
record as a whole. Osege Netion of Indians v. United 3tates,
119 Ct. Cl. 592, cert. denied, 342 U.S. 896.
United States > 118

Indian claims; appeal from Indian Claims Commission; Indian title—
what constitutes; in general.—Indian title includes not only
areas in which the tribe has permanent villages or habitations,
but also seasonal or hunting areas over which they have control
even though those areas are used intermittently or seasonally.
Delaware Tribe of Indians v. United States, 180 Ct. Cl. 782.

Indlans €2 10

Indian claims; appeal from Indian Claims Commission; appellate
review; findings of the Commission; substantial evidence; in
general.—Where the record as a whole before the Indian Claims
Commission contains a good body of materials both for and
against the findings under attack, the court will not upset the
ruling of the Commission. Under such circumstances the
court will not evaluate the competing arguments and evidence.

Uslted States € 113

Indian claims; appeal from Indian Claims Commission; appellate re-
view; remand—when justified.—When the reviewing court eon-
cludes that the Indian Claims Commission has committed error
in setting boundary lines to an area claimed by the Indian
appellant to have been held by Indian title and ceded to the
United States, the court will remand the case to the Commission
to reconsider the boundary issue unless there is only one answer
to such issue. This procedure comports with Congress' direc-
tion that the Commission “hear and determine” the claims and
the court review such determinations as the Commission may
make.

United States & 113

Indian claims; appeal from Indian Claims Commission; parties; in-
dividual descendants of tribal members; rights in award.—
The Commission’s declaration or order that the appellant In-
dian tribe is entltled to institute the action in a representative
capacity on behalf of all survivors or descendants of the mem-
bership of the tribe as it existed on the date of congressional
ratification of the cession agreement (July 13, 1892), and the
order stating that the appellant is entitled to prosecute the
action on bebalf of all members of the tribe as it existed in
1892 or the descendants of the members, are in error. The ap-
pellant must sue on bebalf of an entity or entities and not on
bebalf of individual survivors and descendants of a tribal en-
tity. [25 U.8.C. §700.] Afinnesoia Chippewa Tribe v. United
States, 161 Ct. Cl. 258.

Unlteq States &> 118
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. 163 Ct. €1,
A Opinion of the Coart o © AgTe
; Glen A. Wilkinson for the appellant, Wilkinson, Cragun sumy
| & Barker and Angelo A. Iadarols of counsel, the !
‘ John D, Sullivan, with whom was Assistant Attorney Gen- whic
; eral Ramsey Clark, for the appellee. Ralph A. Barney of outsi
; counsel. Terr
— ' ents,
) ; Before Jons, Chief Judge, Larastore, Durree and Davis, ervat
¢ Judges. or th
Davis, Judge, delivered the opinion of the court: beean
: The Spokane Tribe challenges s ruling of the Indian 1892,
i aims Commission that the Tribe held Indian title 1n the that »
: 19th century to a lesser area than it claims in this procesd. ent ac
! ing. 9 Ind. CL Comm. 236 (Docket No. 33 ) (1961). The of the
! appeal is interlocutory, before any determination of valye India
has been made. The United States did not cross-appeal, froun
Under 25 US.C. § 70s(b), it would be free at s later time and th
to contest the Commissjon’s determination on any ground,
but its brief in this court declares unequivocally that the
! findings of the Commission determining the extent of the The
' area exclusively used and occupied by the appellant “gre well numbe
supported by the evidence.” e take this to be appellee’s half o
deliberate acceptance of the evidentiary basis of the Com- connec
mission’s specification of appellant’s area. Those limits Lower
mark, therefore, the minimum boundaries of any ares for " onits g
which appellant may be entitled to compensation,! groups
The territory claimed by the Spokane Tribe lies in north- Partien
1 eastern Washington, near the Idaho border. It came under kanes a
[ acknowledged United States dominion by the Treaty With ing and
; Great Britain, June 15, 1846, 9 Stat. 869, and wag first in- vation |
: cluded within the Oregon Territory established on August introdu;
D 14, 1848, 9 Stat. 323, and then within Washington Territory century,
P when it was constituted on March 2, 1853, 10 Stat, 172. In but thes
i 1855 Congress anthorized the extinguishment of Indian title T
o in Washington Territory east of the Cascade Mountains, uo,pf,,m,f,
o Pacts were soon made with many of appellant’s neighbors lucton, tne
but, despite a series of councils, discussions, and abortive anathnds
3In the Commission below, appellee contended (in addition to its argu- ;;l:;::,.‘:,'f":
ment on the extent of the area) that the appellant lacked standing to bring now residir
this action under the Indlan Claims Commlssion Act and aleo that the date 1008, As w
Lo of taking by the United States should be earlier than that fixeq by the Com- ® There b
mission. These 1ssues are not now before us,
i
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Opinfon of the Court ,
agreements, no fina] understanding with appellant was con-
summated until the Agreement of March 18, 1887, by which
the Spokane Indians ceded all the “right, title and claim
which they. now have, or ever had, to any and a1 lands lying
outside of the Indian reservations in Washington and Idaho
Territories”—and agreed to take out individual land pat-
ervation in Idaho, the Colville Reservation in Washington,
or the Jocko Reservation in Montana.? Thjs Agreement

that as the date of the taking of the lands on which the pres-
ent action is based. The appellant’s claim is that the terms
of the A greement should be revised, under Section 2 (3) of the
Indian Claims Commissjon Act, 25 U.S.C. § 702(3), on the
ground that an unconscionably low consideration was paid
and the Tribe was entitleq to more,

I

The Spoksne Indiang were a land-using ang fishing group,
numbering beteen 500 and 900 individuals during the last
half of the 19th century? They were divided into three
connected bands or groups—the Upper, the Middle, and the
Lower Spokanes—-on whose behalf appellant sues (as well ag

€s away from their fisherjes and settled upon thejr hunt-
ing and food-ga.thering grounds outside the Spokane Reser-
vation (see footnote 1, supra). Once the missionaries had
introduced farming, daring the earlier parts of the 19th
century, many Spokanes developed small cultivated areas,
but these were often lost because the Indian owners failed to
—_—

*In 1872, an Executive Ordep reservation (the pregent ‘Colville Indian
Reaemt!on) was created for the non-treaty Indians of northeastern Wash-
ington, including the Spokanes. Most of the Spokanes refused to leave their
°wn lands to reside at Colville. In 1881, an Executive Ordep set aside
anothet tract for the Spokane Tribe; most of the Lower Spokane Bang re-
Blded within thig area, but few, if 2ny, members of the Upper or Middle
Bandg of 8pokanes moveq there prior to 1888, There are Spokane Indlang
DOW residing upon the Coeur @'Alene, Spokane, Colville, ang Jocko Reserva.
tlons, as well ag elsewhere,

* There had been about 1400 gouls 1n 1780.

y
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Opinion of the Court
make proper filings under the land laws and incoming set-
tlers claimed title through a railroad grant or homestead
filing. At the time of the 1887 Agreement with the Federa]
Government, the general condition of the Tribe had seriously
deteriorated.

The lands covered by the Agreement, and therefore in-
volved in the present suit, were all those aboriginally owned
by the Tribe. Appellant claims approximately 3,140,000
acres, less the 154,898 set aside and reserved for the Spokane
Tribe in 1881—a net of some 2,955,102 acres. The Indian
Claims Commission determined the aboriginally-owned
ares to be an irregular oblong region (some 70 miles long
and 45 miles wide) of about 1,854,858 acres, including the
Spokane Indian Reservation (154,898 acres), a net total of
about 1,700,000 acres.* (The present city of Spokane is
located within the perimeter of this area.) The Commis-
sion’s decision was based on a record containing the oral
testimony of the parties’ anthropological witnesses, as well
as reports, studies, maps, and findings of prior students,
travellers, and officials. Appellant attacks most of the Com-
mission’s boundaries as too limited; only the northern and
northwestern sides are left unchallenged. 'We shall consider
each of the disputed borders separately.

A. Northeast boundary : The Commission places the north-
eastern line of the Spokanes’ area as running from a point a
short distance northwest of Milan, Washington, southeasterly

$The area found by the Commission 1s bounded as follows (finding 31):
Commencing on the Columbia River at the mouth of Hunters Creek and run-
ning thence up Hunters Creck to the fork thereof, thence by a direct line to
Bald Mountain immedintely north of Deer Lake, thence eastward around
Deer Lake and by direct line southeast to the mouth of Deaver Creek on the
Little Spokane River a short distance north of the present town of Milan,
Washington ; thence southeast by a direct line to the fork of Dendman Creek
near the present town of Ieone, Washington, and thence southeastwardly
to the northeast corner of the present townsite of Opportunity, Washington,
on ihe Spolkane River; thence southwest to the mouth of Rock Creek on Latah
Creek, nand continuing in a southwesterly direction to the southwest corner of
the present townsite of Spangle, Washington, the southwest corner of the pres-
ent townsite of Malden, Washington, the southwoest corner of the present town-
site of Plne City, Wasl.iugton, and the southwest corner of the present townsite
of Ritzville, Washington; thence northeasterly along a straight line to the
southwest corner of the present townsite of Davenport, Washington; thence
northwest along a siraight lne to the southwest corner of tbe present town-
site of Peach, Washington, thence northward to the Columbla Riyer; thence
northerly up said Columbia River to the place of beginning at the mouth of
Hunters Creek.
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Opinion of the Court

to Milan and then on to Peone, and from there in a southerly
direction to Opportunity. The line cuts off Mt. Spokane and
the territory to the east of that spot. Appellant calls this
boundary the Commission’s most glaring error and argues
that it is wholly unsupported by any substantial evidence.
We are compelled to agree. Neither of the two expert wit-
nesses and none of the writings of the other main students
supports so restricted a line; on the contrary, all the major
materials bearing directly on the northeast border of the
Spokane land indicate that the Indians’ territory extended,
on that side, considerably beyond the line fixed below. All
orsubstantial part of the area eliminated by the Commission’s
line was found to be occupied exclusively by the Spokanes
by Dr. Verne F. Ray, appellant’s expert witness; by Mr.
Stuart Chalfant, appellee’s expert; and by independent ob-
servers or anthropologists such as James Teit, Edward S.
Curtis, James Mooney, John R. Swanton, Leslie Spier,
George Gibbs, and Father DeSmet (probably)—whose writ-
ings and maps are in evidence. ’

The only materials cited by appelles in support of the
Commission’s northeastern line are three maps which do not
bear on the point. One is & map made in 1841 by Charles
Wilkes, commander of a naval exploring expedition, after a
very short visit to the area; this map does not help in
placing the northeast boundary since in that region (at least)
Wilkes did not distinguish between the Spokanes and other
Salish-speaking Indians (such as the Kalispel, Coeur
d’Alene, Flathead, etc.), lumping all of them together in
o large territory. Appellee also refers to one of several
maps prepared from the observations of Father DeSmet,
a Jesuit missionary who lived in the area in the 1840’s’ and

- early 1850’s. This particular map covers very large seg-

ments of western and midwestern United States and, with
respect to the relatively tiny area with which we are now
concerned, is far too general and imprecise to be of any
aid. Appellant points out that another, more detailed, map
by Father DeSmet of the area of our present interest can
be read as intimating that the Spokanes extended beyond
the northeastern line drawn by the Commission. The third
map on which appellee relies is one by Dr. Ray (appellant’s

—
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expert) included in an ethnological article in 1936. This
is a small-scale, dingrammatic sketch depicting the areas of
over twenty Indian groups; it must necessarily be taken
together with a more-detailed map in the same article show-
ing that, in Dr. Ray’s view, the Spokanes’ territory went
beyond the Commission’s northeastern line.

Thus, appellee cannot properly rest on the maps it cites
as providing any substantial foundation for the Commis-
sion’s determination of this sector of Spokane land. The
other pertinent evidence, as we have said, supports appellant.
From the Commission’s opinion (see 9 Ind. Cl. Comm. at
264) one can infer that it denied the Tribe’s claim to the area
west of (and adjacent to) Mt. Spokane because it attributed
significance to the absence of references in the early ac-

. counts of the region to this outstanding topographical

feature; the Commission apparently felt that the mountain
would have been mentioned if it had been an identification
point in the boundary between the Spokanes and other
friendly tribes (as appellant contends that it was). In our
view this thin speculation could not be substantial evidence
outweighing the strong, cumulative, and uncontradicted
testimony and materials on which appellant can count.’
The Commission’s northeastern boundary must be set aside

- as unsupported by substantial evidence in the record as a

whole.

B. Southeast boundary: The Commission’s southeast line
runs from Opportunity (near the junction of the Spokane
River) in a southwesterly straight line to Spangle, to Malden,
and then to Pine City. Appellant accepts Opportunity as the
starting point but attacks the boundary itself as too retracted.
For this sector the state of the record is that appellant’s
protest against the Commission’s line is supported by its
expert, Dr. Ray, and by the views of a number of earlier
students and officials (including Spier and Mooney, whom

8In the face of these materlals (including systematic anthropological
studies), scattered observations that other Indlans were at ove or another
(me found at one or another spot east of the Commission’s northeastern
line cannot be glven any substantinl weight. These casual obsurvations do
not indicate whether the alien Indians were there as visitors, on a temporary
basls, ete.

AT AT T TR GRS T S Y. T TN ST e
N e S WS At TV S P ot «

PRI .

T
58

appellee ir
while the |
the eviden
ence in th
adopted by
of the Spe
being used
observers 1
pied solely
“exclusive |
Claims Co
visited the
The men
reviewing
against a n
function tc
in itself it
made by t
the Congre
whole, and
Universal ¢
340 US. 4
United Sta
97 F. Sup
cert. denied
In this I
on the sout.
this part of
Spokanes w
vocated, the
of that line
mingled wi
or they we
had only =
writings of

¢ The followl
than the Comm
Hist. Soe. ; Gidl

T Chalfant su
considered in o
tnoxperience bot
of this area.



’

L

163 Ct. OL.
036. This
1@ areas of
" be taken
icle show-
tory went

38 it cites
Commis-
nd. The
\ppellant,
Jomm. gt
)the area
ttributed
erly ac-
Taphical
1ountain
ification
d other
In our
widence
adicted
count.®
st aside
d as a

st line
sokane
[alden,
asthe
‘acted,
Hant’s
by its
arlier
whom

ogieal
nother -
astern
ms do
porary

s e e

VTS A vatvre o e el L

Tee SeoRANE TRIBE oF INDIANS, ET AL. 65

]
- Opinfon of the Court

" appellee incorrectly cites as sustaining the ruling below),®

whilo the Commission finds almost all its corroboration in
the evidence of appellee’s expert, Mr, Chalfant. The differ-
ence in the two positions is that Chalfant believes the line
adopted by the Commission to represent the farthest extent
of the Spokane’s exclusive occupancy, the lands to the east
being used in common with other tribes; the rest of the
observers think that these more easterly lands were oceu-
pied solely by the Spokane Indians (in the sense in which
“exclusive occupancy” is employed in cases under the Indian
Claims Commission Act) although other groups may have
visited there.

The mere counting of witnesses’ heads is not the office of a
reviewing court, but where a single witness is arrayed
ngainst a number of others it is a prime part of the judicial
function to examins his testimony with care to see whether
in itself it affords substantial support to the determination
made by the fact-finders. That is one of the meanings of
the Congressional directive that we consider the record as a
whole, anid not only o particular piece of evidence in isolation.
Universal Camera Corp. v. National Labor Relations Board,
340 U.S. 474, 487-488 (1951) ; Osage Nation of Indians v.
United States, 119 Ct. CL. 592, 606, 603-611, 612613, 615, 672,
97 F. Supp. 381, 388, 389-301, 391-392, 393, 425 (1951),
cert. denied, 342 U.S. 896 (1951)-

In this light, we have reviewed Mr. Chalfant’s evidence
on the southeastern boundary.” His whole presentation on
this part of the case is tied to his conception that, though
Spokanes were often found east of the restricted line he ad-
vocated, their only areas of “exclusive occupancy” were west
of that line. In the excluded territory, he says, they com-
mingled with other groups in a common area owned by none,
or they were guests or lands belonging to others, or they
had only seasonal habitation. He explains the maps or
writings of earlier observers—most of whom had affirma-

* The following would give the Spokanes a more extended southeast boundary
than the Commission Crew ; Teit; Spier; Curtis; Mooney ; Swanton ; Oregon
Hist. Soc.; Gibbs ; Wilkes (semble) ; Ray,

T Chalfant submitted a written report and also testified. One factor to be
considered 1n evaluating his evidence, though it 1s not decislve, 18 his relative

Inexperfence both in ethnological studles generally and in studying the Indians

of this area.
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tively placed the Spokanes east of his line, and none of whom
had denied that the Spokanes lived there—as expansively
representing all the areas used or roamed by the Spokanes
and not merely their areas of true exclusive occupancy.

We find three crucial defects in this general position. The
first is that there is no adequate basis for assuming that the
prior students included in their delineations of Spokane
territory (in this section) any land which was not aborig-
inally owned by this Tribe according to the standards neces-
sary for recognition under the Indian Claims Commission
Act (see The Sac and Fox Tribe v. United States, 161 Ct.
Cl. 189, 201-02, 815 F. 2d 896, 903 (1963), cert. denied, 375
U.S. 921. The main indications in their maps and writings
are contrary to Mr. Chalfant’s hypothesis and he has only
unpersuasive bits and pieces out of which to build his
supposition that the other observers and ethnographers
included commonly-used lands. Second, Chalfant’s view of
Indian occupancy is too narrow; he includes only areas in
which there were permanent villages or habitations and
excludes seasonal or hunting areas, even though inter-
mittent or seasonal use has been accepted as showing
Indian title. Delaware Tribe of Indians v. United States,
130 Ct. Cl 782, 789, 128 F. Supp. 391, 395 (1955);
lowa Tribe v. United States, 8 Ind. Cl. Comm. (Docket No.
135) 464, 478 (1958) ; Pawnee Indian Tribe v. United States,
5 Ind. Cl. Comm. (Docket No. 10) 224, 291-292 (1957) ;
Omaha Tribe v. United States, 4 Ind. Cl. Comm., (Docket
No. 225-A) 627, 637, 664, 667 (1957 ); cf. Alitchel v. United
States, 9 Pet. 711,746 (1835). His depiction of the areas of
exclusive Spokane occupancy must therefore be suspect as
founded on an erroneous postulate. Third, when we meas-
ure Mr. Chalfant’s unelaborated and unproved statements
that the Spokanes used all of the land east of his southeastern
line in common with the other Indians of this region (or as
mere visitors) against the mass of other evidence on this
point, we cannot accept his solitary opinion as a substantial
enough foundation upon which the Commission could rest its
southeastern line. Both the nature of his statements ‘and
the significant contradictory materials detract seriously
from the weight which can be given his views. For these
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reasons, we must overturn the Commission’s determination
of the southeast boundary as supported by insufficient evi-
dence in the record as a whole,

C. Soutiern boundary : The Commission placed the south-
ern boundary of the Spokane country along a straight line

running slightly southwest from Pine City to Ritzville. We

think that this sector is adequately supported by substantial
evidence. Itaccords, in general, with the southern boundary
estimated by several observers,®? although it is more restricted
than that espoused by others® We do not have in this in-
stance the overwhelming weight of the evidence massed
strongly against the Commission’s line, as we have found
to be the case for the northeastern and southeastern bound-
aries. We have, instead, a good body of materials both for
and against the decision below. With the scales so balanced,
we cannot upset the ruling.

In an effort to undermine that finding, appellant attacks,
on the one hend, the Commissjon’s reliance on Wilkes’ map
of 1841 as well as its reference to the Spokanes’ limited
claim at the Grande Ronde meeting of the area Indians in
1854; on the other, appellant challenges the Commission’s
refusal to accept Governor Stevens’ more southerly line of
1857. Whatever their merit, these and like arguments fall
into the class of contentions properly addressed to a fact-
finder; they do not rise to the level of demonstration that
the Commission’s boundary is bereft of any substantial sup-
port in the record. In the presence of such substantial
support, we cannot evaluate for ourselves the competing
arguments.

D. Western boundary: For the western edge of the Spo-
kanes’ land, the Commission drew straight lines slightly
northeast from Ritzville (the southwestern point of its
boundary) to Davenport and then somewhat sharply north-

*Leslle Spier (whose line is not straight but in its curvature includes
flightly leys territory than the Commlssion's) ; Edward Curtls (whose southern
line seems somewhot less favorable to appellant) ; James Mooney ; John R,
Swanton ; Charles Wilkes; Stuart Chalfant.

We are indebted to appellant for ineluding In the appendix of its reply
brief a sertes of 13 mups showlng the various borders glven for the Spokunes’
territory by differeut observers (including the two live expert witnesses,
Dr. Ray and Mr, Chalfant). ‘These maps have been very helpful,

*James A. Telt; Governor Isaac I Btevens; Oregon Historical Soclety ;
George Gibbg (semble) ; Verne F. Ray; Winans.
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west from Davenport to Pench, This cuts off a substantia)
wedge of territory which would be included if the line ran
straight north from Ritzville to Peach (as well as any terri.
tory to the west). The Commission’s reason for excluding
this wedge was that it believed the area not to be occupied ex-.
clusively by the Spokanes but to be jointly used together
with other natives of the region (the Nespelem and Sanpoil
Indians). Not inconsistently, the Commission had found,
in an earlier case, that the eastern end of the Sanpoil area
of exclusive occupancy extended from g point about 15
miles west of Davenport (the central point of the wedge)
to just west of Peach (the northern point of the wedge).
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation v. United
States, 4 Ind. Cl. Comm. (Doclket No. 181) 151, 162 (Fdg.
15) (1956). Appellant disputes this finding that the land
between the Sanpoil line and the Commission’s western
Spokane line was used in common and was therefore not
held by the Spokanes under Indian title.

The Government’s brief supports this finding on two
pieces of evidence—(a) a statement of Dr. Edward Curtis
in a 1911 study of the Spokanes, and (b) the testimony and
report of appellee’s expert, Stuart Chalfant. The Curtis
statement, as appellant points out, is not at all relevant to
our question since it deals only with the common use of
certain territory by the different groups of Spokanes, not
with a commeon use by the Spokanes and alien tribes. Chal-
fant, however, does say that the Spokanes used the omitted
area (or part of it) in common with other tribes, but his
evidence demands rigorous analysis since there is very little
other material in the record supporting this contention. See
supra. The Commission’s western line, we find on examina-
tion, cannot be rested on Chalfant’s view. Hoe relied almost
wholly on information supplied by members of neighboring
tribes (Nespelem, Sanpoil, Colville) that in the 19th cen-
tury they had seasonally used land in the direction of the
disputed area to get food. He wag quite unsure, however,
of the limits of this use. Nor does his evidence adequately
consider whether this use by other Indians was by permis-
sion and at the sufferance of the Spokanes, or as a matter
of right; if the former, the alien visits would not diminish
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Gpinion of the Court i
the appellant’s Indian title. Though Chalfant’s report de-
clares that there was no such host-visitor relationship, that
summary statement is obviously infected by his erroneous
assumption (mentioned previously) that true Indian occu-
pancy could not exist without more-or-less permanent sites
or villages. The essence of his position seems to be simply
that there were other Indians in the ares at some times of
the year, but he did not show what lands they used or under
what conditions they happened to be there. This is too slim
a base for the affirmative finding that the other natives
joined the Spoksnes in common, equal, use of the entire
wedge excluded by the Commission. To this defect must be
added the significant fact that, to a substantial extent, the
ruling below cuts off parts of the wedge which Chalfant,
even with his too-narrow position on Indian occupancy, was
still willing to assign to the appellant as its own. The
Commission, in sum, had no substantial evidence leading it
to find that all the ezcluded area—the omitted wedge of
territory, as well as the land further west—was jointly oc-
cupied together with other Indians. Chalfant’s material is
gravely insufficient, and there is nothing else of telling
significance.

This dees not dispose of the point. The particular west-
ern boundary chosen by the Commission may fall for lack
of a substantial grounding, but since appellant has the
burden it cannot prevail unless there is adequate evidence
that it occupied some lands to the west of that boundary.
This record does contain solid material to that effect. Sev-
eral students or observers have given substantially all the
excluded wedge or stil! greater territory to the Spokanes.1
These separate items link to form a strong chain of evidence.
In this connection, we note that we do not value the testi-
mony of appellant’s expert, Dr. Ray, as highly as appellant
would have us, since his general theory of Indian title seems
inadmissibly broad as Mr. Chalfant’s appears too narrow,

® Telt ; Spler ; Curtis ; Mooney ; Swanton : Gibbs; Oregon Hist, Soclety ; Ray.

U Dr. Ray apparently believes that Indlan title could be obtained by mutual
recognition between nelghboring tribes that a certain area “belonged” to one
or another of them—even though that “owner" did not use or occupy the land
assigned to it. This does not accord with the type of Indian title which the
Indlan Claims Commission Act takes into account, See supra.
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But the combined impact of the evidence as a whole forces
the conclusion that some ares beyond the Commission’s
western line should have been included.

II

We have found that the Commission erred in setting the
northeastern and southeastern line, as well as the southern
and central portions of the western boundary, of the Spo-
kane country. To this extent the Commission’s border is
not supported by substantial evidence and must therefore
be set aside. The next problem which immediately emerges
is whether this court should establish the correct lines or
should remand the case to the Commission to perform that
function.

In the federal system it has been the usual rule that, where
the reviewing court exposes the legal error in the decision
of an administrative agency, it should not decide for itself
those remaining issues within the agency’s special compe-
tence, unless there could be only one answer; if the agency
would have room to choose, the court should remit the
cnse to allow that discretion to be exercised. CtL, e.g., Fed-
eral Power Commission v. Idaho Power Co., 344 US. 17,
20-21 (1952) ; Securities &t Exchange Commission v. Chenery
Corp., 332 U.S. 194, 199-201 (1947 ); Jacob Siegel Co. v.
Federal Trade Commission, 327 U.S. 608, 613-614 (1946);
Ford Motor Co.v. National Labor Relations Board, 305 U.S.
864, 872-374 (1939) ; C'rolley v. Tatton, 249 F. 2d 908, 911
912 (C.A. 5, 1957); Public Utility Dist. No. 1 v. Federal
Power Commission, 242 F. 24 672, 683, (C.A. 9,1957) ; Local
1229, Int’l Bhd. Elec. Workers v. National Labor Relations
Board, 202 F. 2d 186, 189 (C.A.D.C,, 1952), rev’d on other
grounds, 346 U.S. 464 (1953).

This court has followed that standard on factual or dis-
cretionary questions brought here from the Indian Claims
Commission. See Osage Nation of Indians v. United States,
119 Ct. Cl. 592, 667, 672, 97 F. Supp. 381, 492, 425 (1951),
cer*. denied, 342 U.S. 806 (1951) ; Pawnee Indian Tribe of
Oklahoma v. United States, 124 Ct. Cl. 324, 373-374, 386, 401,
404, 412-413,109 T. Supp. 860, 889, 896, 904, 906, 911 (1953) ;
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Snake or Pmte Indians v. United States, 125 Ct. Cl. 241,
255, 269-270, 286-287, 112 F. Supp. 543, 552, 560, 560 (1953) ;
Miami Trzbe of Oklakoma v. United Slatev, 146 Ct. Cl. 421,
469, 175 I'. Supp. 926, 953-954 (1959); Yakima Tride v.
Umted States, 158 Ct. Cl 672, 682-83 (1962). Congress has
designated the Commission to “hear and deter mme" the
claims (25 U.S.C. § 70a) ; this court’s function is that of
review (25 U.S.C. § 70s).'

In this case, a remand is plainly in order for the northeast
and southeast boundaries. Although the Commission has
been too restricted in drawing these lines, the record does
not constrain any particular degree of expansion or require
us to decide that the eastern borders must be placed at this
or that precise point or region. All we hold is that the
Commission’s present lines are unsupported. Further pro-
ceedings will be needed to determine how far eastward those
lines should be pushed.

In the west, the situation is somewhat but not altogether
different. As we have indicated, all the substantial evidence
points to coverage of at least the entire wedge bounded by
lines running from Peach to Davenport to Ritzville and
back to Peach. The unresolved problem is whether the
boundary sheuld be placed west of the straight line running
south from Peach to Ritzville. Some of the materials indi-
cate that the Spokanes held Indian title for various distances
beyond that line, while other evidence suggests that the line
is itself the proper western edge. On that issue the record
before us does not coerce a particular answer. We hold,
therefore, that the appellant’s area must be defined to reach
westward at least as far as the line from Peach to Ritzville,
but at the same time we leave to the Commission the question
of whether it went beyond that line and, if so, to what
extent.

VIt is only where the court belleves that a particular finding or disposition
i compelled by the record that it decides the case on the basis of that finding
or disposition, or ocders the Commission to so find. E.g., Chitto v. United
Btates, 133 Ct. Ci. 643, 659-661, 138 F. Supp. 253, 263-265 (1956), ceri.
denied, 852 U.S. 841 (1956) ;: Quapawc Tribe of Indians v. United Statea,
128 Ct. Cl. 45, 55-70, 120 F. Supp. 2583 (1954) : Miami Tribe of Oklahoma v.
United States, 150 Ct. CL 723, 281 . 2d 202 (1060), cert. denied, 366 U.S,
924 (1961).
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pellant “is entitled to institute this action in g representative
capacity on behalf of all such survivors or descendants of
the membership of the Spokane Tribe as it existed July 183,
1892.” The Commission’s order (also asamended) states that
appellant “is entitled to prosecute this action before the
Commission on behalf of g]] the members of the Spokane
Tribe as it existed J uly 13, 1892, or the descendants of said
members.” Both parties attack these references to survivors
and descendants of the tribal members of 1892, Recently, in
Minnesota Chippewa Tride v. United States, 161 Ct. CL
258, 270-72, 315 F. 24 906, 913-914 ( 1963), we held a similar
declaration by the Commission erroneous as a matter of law.
The appellant does not sue on behalf of the individual sur-
vivors and descendants of the Spokane Tribe as it was con-
stituted in 1892, but on behalf of an entity or entities, To
reflect this principle, the parties are now agreed that the
pertinent parts of the Commission’s finding and order should

be modified to read : “The petitioner, the Spokane Tribe, has
the right and is entitled to institute this action.” We adopt

this proposal and so order, The references to individual
survivors and descendants will be excised.

The findings and order of the Indian Claims Commission
are affirmed in part and reversed in part, as indicated in this
opinion, and the case is remanded to the Commission for
further proceedings consistent with this opinion.

Affirmed in part; reversed in part.

The Commission’s findings, as amended, declare that ap-

CORNELIUS J. GREENWAY v. THE UNITED
STATES

[No. 182-60. Decided October 11, 1963]

ON DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Civilian pay; dismissal; probationary employee in excepted position;
departmental regulations.—Plaintiff, a law clerk. interpreter
employed by the Air Force at itg base in Madrid, Spain, sues
to recover the pay of his position from which he claims he was
dismissed in a manner which was both procedurally defective
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17 Ind. Cl. Comm. 584 . ' 584

BEFORE THE INDIAN CLAIMS COMMISSION

THE SPOKANE TRIBE OF INDIANS, suing
on its own behalf and on behalf of
THE UPPER, MIDDLE AND LOWER BANDS

SPOKANE, MILCDLE SPOKANE, or LOWER
SPOZANE BAND OF INDIAMNG, or any one
or two of them alternatively,

Petiticner,

Docket No. 331
Docket No. 331-A

'Vc

THE UNITED STATES GF AMERICA,

N N o’ S N o N N N S N N N Y

Defendant.

Decided: Feb, 21,1967

FINDINGS O FACT O¥ COMPRCMISE SETTLEMENT

1. On August 10, 1951, petitioner, the Spokane Tribe of Indians,
filed a petition alleging two claims. The petition was designated Doc- -
ket No, 531. One claim alleged a cession of land to the United States
for an unconscionsble consideratica urder the Agreement of March 18,
1887, ratified July 13, 1892 (27 Stat. 120, 139, II Kapp. 446, 449,
453-4). AThe second claim was for a geasral accounting. The two claims
filed in the orizinal Docket No. 331 were subsequently segragated by
aaended petitions. The accounting claim was designated as Docket No.

3}M-A by an amended petition filed on February 6, 1956, and the claim

- tader the Agreement of March 18, 1887, remained designated as Docket No.

M1 by an amended petitinn filed February 21, 1956. Leave to separate
the two claims was granted by order of ‘he Commission dated February 29,

1956,
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2. The Cémmiséion has heretofore made findings in 9 Ind. Cl1. Commn,
236 (1961) on the issue of original Indian title claimed by petitioner
in Docket No. 331. A determination was made by the Commission concern-
ing the right of represcntation, identity of the land-owning entity, -
the Soundaries of the area held by aboriginal title, and the date of
taking of petitioner's lands. By the interlocutory order of April 17,
1961, this Cormission ordEred the case to proceed to a determination of
the éonsideration paid to petitioner, the acreage cf the land ceded and
its fair market value as of July 13, 1892, the effective date of the
treaty and waether the consideration paid was unéonscionable together
with the amount of offsets or credits on the claim, if any, which the
defendant mey be entitled to claim.

3. Subsequently, petitioner filed a motion for rehearing in Doc-
ket‘No. 331 claiming that the Conmission erred as a matter of law in
making the judgment run to the descendants of the Spokane Tribe as it
existed on July 13, 1892, and centending that the substaﬁﬁial evidence
contained in the record compelled a finding that the Spokzne Tribe had
"Indian title" to a larger area then thet determined by the Commission.
That motion was denied by the Commission on April 5, 1962, Petitioner
then éppealed to the United States Court of Claims and that Court remanded
to the Commission on Oztcber 11, 1963 (163 Ct. C1. 58), concluding that
the petitioner had the exclusive right to maintain the action on its
own behalf and that the substantial evidence contained in the record as
a whole compelled the Commission to mzke a finding that the Spokane Tribe

aboriginally owned a larger area than that determined by the Cormission.
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4. Docket No, 531-A has not been tried.‘ This is an accounting
claim in which petitioner alleges that the defendant has been under a
duty as guardian and trustee of petitioner and, as such, has held cer-
tain monies and properties of petitioner in trust and has failed to
account for its management, handling and disposition of said moniés and
ptbpefties.

5. On February 3, 1967, the petitioner and defendant filed a joint
motion with the Coimission requesting that the two dockets (331 and 331-4)
be consolidated and that the Commission approve the proposed settlement
of $6,700,000.00 for ﬁoth claims, Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A. The joint
motion was based upon a stipulatibn made and cxecuted by Glen A. Wilkinson,
attorney of record for the Spokane Tribe, Messrs. Alex Sherwood and
Alfred McCoy, Chairman and Secretary of the Spokane BPusiness Council,
respectively, and William Lowley, member of the Spokane Business Council,
for petitioner, and Edwip L. Weisl, Jr., Acsistant Attorney General, and
John D, Sullivan, attorneys for defendant. Said stipulation, which is
Petitioner's Exhibit No. 183 to the Joint Motion, reads as follows:

“STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL JUD\THT

IT IS HERRELY STIPULATED by the parties through their
counsel, as follows:

(1) The Indizn Claims Comrission shall te asked to ap-
prove this stipulation of settlement on the terms herein pro-
vided, and upon such approval by the Comnicsion an ertry of
final judgment shall be entered in Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A
consistant with said stipulation.

(2) The cases designated as Indian Claims Commission
Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A shall be conmsolidated for all pur-
poses, including cntry of a single judgment, as herecin provided.

.
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(3) Said cases designated as Docket Nos. 331 and 331-a
shall be coupromised and settled by this stipulation and entry
of final Judgment in the Indian Claims Commission in favor of
the Spokane Tribe of Indians, Petitioner, and against the
United States of America, defendant, no review to be sought
or appeal to be taken by either party. A

4) The . judgment against defendant, after all allowable

deductions, credits and offsets, shall be in the amount of
$6,700,000.00,

(5) This stipulation and entry of final judgment shall
finzlly dispose of all claims or demands vhich the Spokane
Tribe of Indizng has asserted or could have asserted against
the cefendant in either or both of Docket Nos. 331 and 331-aA
under the provisions of Section 2 of the Indian Claims Com-
missioa Act (60 Stat. 1049). This stipulation and entry of
final judgment shall also finally dispose of all claims, de-

mandg, _payments on the clgins, counterclaims or offsets which
the 3efgnuaut 1as asserteg or'couYg have asserted against

Petitioner in either or both of Docket. Nos. 331 or 331-aA
under the provisions of Section 2 of the Indian Claims Commis-
sion Act (60 Stat. 1049), for all disburscments, transactions
and occurrences from July 12, 1892, up to and including June
30, 1957. The defendant shall be barred from asserting all
such offsats, claims or demands against the petitioner in any
future actions. Cffsets, claims or demands accruing to the
defendant prior to July 13, 1892 and subscquent to June 30,
1957, shall not be affected by this scttlement.

(6) This settlement shall rot affect, in any way, such
right as the United States may have to collect reasonable fees.
from proceeds of timber for expenses of management, protecticn
or sale thereof, nor shall it aiffect, in any way, any claim
of the Spokene Tribe to credit its trust funds with all or a
portion of such administrative deductions by reason of such
trust funds having borne cxpenses of management, protection
or sale of timber--all to the extent provided by 25 U.S.C.S8
413, or other applicable law.

(7) This stipulatiocn and euatry of final judgment shall
not be comstruad as an adnission of either party es to any
issue for purposes of precedent in any other case or otherwise.

(Sicried) Glen A. Wilkinson Jan, 30, 1967
Glen A. Wilkinson Date

Attorney of Record for Pctitioner

587
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(Signed) Edwin L. Weisl, Jr. February 2, 1967
Edwin L. Weisl, Jr. Date
Assistant Attesney General

of the United States

(Siened) John D, Sullivan Feb, 1, 1967
John D. Sullivan LCate
Attorney for Defendant

“APPRCVAL BY PETITIONER, SPOXANE TRINE OF INDIANS

The foregoing stipulation for cntry of final judgment in
Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A, is hercby approved by the undersigned,
members of the Spokane Businesas Council.

(Signed) Alex Sherwood
Alex Sherwood, Chairman
Spokane Lusiness Council .

(Sirned) Alfred W. McCey
Alfred McCoy, Sccretary
Spckane EBusiness Council

(Signed) Villirm Lowley,
William Lowley, lember
Spokane Business Council

Attest:

(Signed) Dave Wvnecoop
Dave Wynecoop, Executive Secretary"

6. The filing of the above-mentioned joint motion and stipulation
was preceded by more than two years of negotiations between counsel which
led to a fbrmal offer in writing to the Acting Attorney Ceneral of the
United .States for settlement on the terms described in the stipulation
(Pet. Ex. 186). The offer was formally accepted subject to tke approval
by petitioner by appropriate resolutions and by the Secfetary of the

Interior or his authovized representative (Pet, Ex. 1£7).
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eptance by defendant, the reports by
counsel .

33petitioner included reports at the followin

T ™ 589
E o | ’- &FOilowmg said formal acc
A
h g meetings:
¥

(1) ﬁeeting of the Spokane Business Council on D
1

ecember
6, 1966, held at the Davenport Hotel, Spokane, Washington;

(2) Meeting of the Spokane General Council on December 17,
1966, held at the Wellpinit School Mu

ltipurpose Room,
Wellpinit, Washington.

The Spokane Business Council is the governing body of petitioner and
the Spokane’Genera; Council consists of all enrolled adult members of

petitioner-?those 21 years of age or older being eligible to vote. The

wminutes of each of said meetings are included in the record (Pet, Exs,

189 and 191) received by the Commission on this proposed settlement,

At the Spokane General Council meeting held on December 17,

1966, Mr:
Elmo Miller,

Superintendent, Colville Agency, Bureau of Indian Affairs,

was present along with other representatives of the Secretary of the

Interior.

8. Included in the evidence received by the Commission in this

proposed scttlement are the notices of the General Council meeting (Pet,
Exs. 184 and 185),

o
&

The notice, which is Attachment #1 to Petitiomer's
3 . Exhibit 184, reads as follows:
0 ’

K "NOTICE OF MEETING ON SETTLEMENT OF
# : SPOXKANE 1892 TREATY CLAIM (DK. NO. 331)
g AND SPOKANE ACCCUNTING CIATM (DK, NO. 331-A)

"TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE SPOKANE TRIDE

"You are herch
Council Meeting of
Indians at the Well

y notified that there will be a General
the membership of the Spokane Tribe of
pinjt School Multipurpose Room, Wellpinit

$ ]
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Washington, on December 17, 1966, at 10:00 a.m., to consider
a proposed settlement of the two Spokane claims now before the
Indian Claims Commission~-Spokane Trike v. United Scates,
Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A.

R A
i

"All membe-s are urged to attend,

{Signed) Alex Sherwood
Alex Sherwood, Chairuwan !

Spokane Business Council L
ATTRST: | .

{Signed) David Wynecoop
David Wynecoop, Executive Sceretary
Spokane Business Council"

The certification to the notice states:

"CERTIFICATION OF NOTICE

"I, Dave C. Wynecoop, Executive Secretary, Spokane Indian Tribe,
hereby certifies that I mailed or caused to have mailed, a

notice to adult members of the Spokane Tribe as shown attached
hereto on the lst day of December, 1966. 755 notices were
mailed from Wellpinit, Washington on this date, first class;
there are 837 adult members in the Spokane Tribe and all but

25 members reccived a copy of the attached notice. I did not
have a current address for these members and therefore could

not mail said nctice to them. Only one notice was returned
unclaimed by the postal service.

"I further certify that the attached notice was mailed the
following places for posting:

Post Office -- Airway Heights, Washington
Post Office -- Hillyard Station, Spokane, Washington : <
Post Office -- Reardan, Washington }t
Post Office -- Deer Park, Wachington

Post Office -- Colville, Washington

Post 0ffice -- Davenport, Washiugton

Post Oifice -- Hunter, Washiraton

Post Office -- Fruitland, Washington .
Post Office -~ Ford, Washington b
Post Cffice -- Springdale, Wishington ) :
Post Office -~ Wellpinit, Washington

L] L]
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Galbraith's Store, Wellpinit, Washington :
Kieffer's 66, Star Route, Davenport, Washington
Harry's Service Station, Fruitland, Washington
Bea's Drive 1In, Airway Heights, Washington

ATTEST:
(Signed) DNave C. Wynecoop

Dave C. Wynccoop
Executive Secretary

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2lst day of December,
1966

(Signed) Reginald W. Tulee
Reginald W. Tulee

Notary Public

Residing at Wellpinit, Wash."

The following notice, which is Attachment #1 to Petitioner's Exhibit 185,

\ﬁ

was also released to news media:

"FOR IMMEDIATE NEWS RELEASE:

SETTLEMENT OF SPOKANE
CLAIMS TO BE CONSIDIRED
BY TRIBAL MEMBERS

The Spokane Indian Tribe will hold a general meeting of
its membecship at Wellpinit, Washington, at 10:00 a.m., on
December 17, 1966, to consider the settlement of two Spokane
Claims pending against the United States. Both are presently
pending before the Indian Claims Commission. The tribal at-
torneys, Glen A, Wilkinson and Angelo A. Iadarola of the law
firm of Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker, Washington, D C., will be
present at the meeting to explain the offer of settlement which
is now being considered by the Actinz Attorney Ceneral of the
United States. It is expected that the settlement will be
approved soon by the govermment. .

If the Tribe approves the proposed settlement, it must
then be sutmitted to the Secretary of the Interior and the
Indian Claims Commission for approval before the settlement
is final,

s
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If the scttlement is approved, the claims filed before
the Indian Claims Commission will be concluded. One claim,
identified as Docket No. 331, involves the launds the tribe
ceded to the United States under the 1887 Asreement for which
the Tribe claims it was fairly compensated. The cecond claim
is based on an accounting of the tribal trust funds which the
United States has managed over the years--the Tribe contending
that its funds have been mismanaged. .

All tribal mcmbers are urged to attend this important
meeting."

The certificate to this notice sets out the newspapers, television and
radio stations which received the above-quoted release:

"CERTIFICATION OF NOTICES MAILED
TO NEWS MEDIA .

I, Dave C, Wynecoop, Executive Secretary, Spokane Indian
Tribe, hercby certifies that attachment #1 was released on
December 5, 1965, to the iollowing news media:

NEWSPAPERS:
(Weekly) The Times Davenport, Wash,
(Weekly) Chewvelah Independent Chewclah, Wash,
(Weekly) Statesman Examiner Colville, Wash,
(Daily)  Spokesman Review Spokane, Wash.
(Paily) Spokane Daily Chronicle Spokane, Wash.
TELEVISION:
Station Location
ALY Spokane, Wash.
KHQ Spokane, Wash,
KREM Spokane, Wash.
RADIO:
Station
KXLY : ' Spokane, Wash.
KHQ Spokane, Wash.
KREM Spokane, Wach.
KIRB . Spckane, Wash.
KPEG Spokane, Wash.
KSro Spokane, Wash.
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I further certify that attachments' 2 through 6 were pub-

lished in the newspapers on the date indicated and are authentic
copies. The date and newspapers in which the publication ap-
peared are as follows:

)
il

Dat= : EggsgagerA Location
December 8, 1966 Chewelah Independent Chewelah, Washington
Decemter 8, 1966 Spokesman Review Spokane, Washington

' December 9, 1966 Statesman Examiner Colville, Washington
December 16, 1966 Spokesman Review Spokane, Washington

December 16, 1966 Spokane Daily Chronicle Spokane, Washington

ATTEST: .
(Signed) Nave C. Wyrecoop
Dave C, Wynecoop,

, Executive Secretary

Subscribed and sworn to before me.this 2lst day of December 1966,

(Sigred) Reginold W, Tulee
Reginald W. Tulee

Notary Public

Residing at VWellpinit, Wash.,"

' 9. As a result of the meetings, the Spokane Business Council and

the Spokane General Council each adopted a resolutiom approving the pro-

posed settlement on the terms set forth in the above-mentioned stipula-
f tion. The evidence received by the Commission at the hearing includes

each resolution (Pet. Exs. 188 and 190). The resolution of the Spokane
General Council (Pet. Ex. 190) is as follows:

""RESOLUTION OF SPOKANE GENERAL COUNCIL

WHEREAS, the Spokane Business ‘Council at a special meet-

ing held on December 16, 1966, at Spokane, Washington, passed
the following resolution:

""WHEREAS, the Spokane Tribe of Indians filed
two claims with the indian claims commission, identi-
fied as Docket No. 331 (claim for additional compen-~
sation for lands ceded to the United States under

its 1887 Agrecment) and Docket No. 331-A (accounting
claim); and :

- e e e . -
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"WHEREAS, Docket No. 331 has beecn tried on the 3
issue of vitle and the Indian Claims Coumission :

decided cn April 17, 1961, that the Spokane Tribe of

Indians owned certain described lands, and determined

the date for valuation of such lands; and r
B Al

"WIFREAS, after motion for rchearing before the
Indian Claims Commission was denied on Anril 5, 1962,
the Spokare Tribe appealed the Commission's deter-
mination to the United States Court of Claims, Appeal
No. 5-62; cnd : ',

"WHEXEAS, on October 11, 1963, the United States
"Court of llaims reversed and remanded the decision of
the Indian Claims Conmission and decided that the Spokane
Tribe used and occupied ard hed aboriginal title to a
graater areca thizn the Commission had determined; and

o

"WHEREAS, following extensive investigation
on all phases of the two clains, after obtairing
reports frow the Generzl Services Administration 3
concerring the Tribe's disbursements and receipts,
including cffscts and considcration promised pur-
suant to the Agreement of 1667, and after obtaining
the advice cf zm ecxpert appraiser including a pre-

+  limirary oppraisal of the lends involved in Docket
No. 331, attorneys for both partics have discussed
settlenent possibiiizies and the claims attorneys
for the 8Spokane Tribe have proposed that both claims
(Docket 331 znd 331-A) be cocmpromiced and settled
for a net judgiment of $§,700,099.00 on the terms and ;
conditions hereinetfter sot forth, which settlement :
has been accepted by the United States Department R
of Justice; and

)

"WHEREAS, the Spokene Business Council has had
a complete reporr £:om the claims attormeys concern- £
ing all the facts reisvant to tha litigation and ‘ £
the propose< ccmprorise, and members of the Spokane :
Buginress Council discusczzd fully with the claims
attorreys ail aspe~is of caid cowpromise and have
given caraful considerztion to the pessible gains
to be realized from rejecting or accepting the
proposed comyrcmige, and it is the opinion of
the Spokane Business Council that the proposed
settiement should be accepted;
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'""NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Spokane

Business Council of the Spokane Tribe that the com-
promise and settlement of the two claims (Docket

Nos. 331 and 331-A) is hereby approved and the

. claims attorneys are authorized to enter into such
stipulations as may be necessary to accomplish the
same on the following terms and conditions:

lll.

"2.

"3.

The cases designated as Indian Claiwms
Commission Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A
shall be coupromised and settled by
stipulation and entry of Final Judzment
in the Indian Claims Commissicn in favor
of the Spokane Tribe of Indians, peti-
tioner, and against the United States

of America, defendant, no revicw to be
sought or zppeal to be taken by cither
party.

The amount of the net judgment against
defendant shall be $6,700,000.00

The Indian Claims Commission shall be
asked to approve the stipulatien for
entry of final judgment and other
documents necessary to effcctuate the
scttlement in Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A

The stipulation and entry of Final Judgment
shall finally dispese of all claims or
demands which the Spckane Tribe of Indians
has asserted or could have asserted against
the defendant in either or both cases '
(Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A) under the pro-

"~ visions 'of Sccticn 2 of the Indian Claims

Commission Act (60 Stat. 1049). Said
stipulation and eatry of Final Judgment
shall also finally dispose of all claims,
demands, paymaats on the claim, counter-
clains, offsets or demands which the
defendant has asserted or could have
asserted against said petitioner under the
provisicns of Section 2 of said Act for all
disbursements, transactions and cccurrences
from July 13, 1892, to end including June 30
1957. Offsats, claims or demards

accruing to the defendant prior to July

13, 1892, and subscquent to June 30, 1957,
shall not be affected by this settlement.

595
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“5. The final judgment shall not affect one way
: or the other such right as the United States
may have to collect rcasonable fees from
proceeds of timber for expenses of manage-

nent, protection and sale thereof, nor

shall it affect ome way or the other any
claim of the Spokane Tribe to credit their
trust funds with all or a portion of such
aduinistrative deductions by reason of

such trust funds having borne expenses of
management, protection and sale of timber -
all to the extent provided by 25 U.S.C. § 413,

"6. The stipulation and entry of Final Judgment
shall not be construed as an admission of
either party as to any issue for purposes
of precedent in any other case or otlerwise.

"“"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the said compromise
and settlcment on the foregoing terms and corditions
shall be subject to the pricr approval of the Spckane
Tribe and of the Secretary of the Interior or his
authorized representative."

. WHEREAS, the above-quoted resolution, consisting of
approval of the Spokane Businezs Ccuncil of a proposed com-

promise and settlement of the Tribe's claim in Docket Nos.
331 and 331-A, before the Indian Claims Cormissicn, for the
amount of $6,700,000.00, has been presented to the Spokane
General Council setting in a special session at Wellpinit,
Washington, this 17th day of Decenber, 1966, aad szid
resolution has been read to the Spokzne Genzral Council and
fully discussed and explained by the tribal claims attorneys,
Glen A. Wilkinson and Angelo A. Iadarcla of Wilkiason, Cragun
& Barker, Washington, D. C,, together with all facts relating
to the proposed settlemert; and the tribal mcmbers present at
the Spokane General Council have been given full opportunity
for discussion and questions; aad

WHEREAS, representatives of the Bureau of Indian
Affairs, Department of the iIntoricr, have been present at

. this meeting of the Spckare General Council at the request

of the tribe and the tribal clzims attorneys, ard have
observed the discussion and preseatation by the tribal claims
attorneys, and questions and answers thereto; and

WHEREAS, full discussion has been had with respect
to the possible adventages and disadvantages in further prcse-
cuting the case or accepting the propcsed settlement;- and

596
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WHEREAS, the Spokane General Council believes that
it is fully informed in the premises, and that a settlement
; of th2 claims, Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A, for the final amount
3 .of $6,700,000.00 is advisable under all the circumstances,
! ~ and that it is a fair and reasonable settlement of said claims;

25 =R ATIA oX il >
SN

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the above-
quoted resolution of the Spokane Business Council is hereby
ratified, approved and adopted by the Spokane General Council.

CERTIFICATION

We certify that the foregoing resolution was duly
adoptec at a meeting of the Spokane Ceneral Council on this
17th cay of December, 1966, by a vote of 155 for and 2
against, a quorum being present.

(Sizned) Alex Sherwood,
Alex therwood, Chairman
Spokane Lusiness Council

é

(Signed) Alfredl F. M Coy
Spokanz Dusiness Couacil

(Sizre¢) Pevid C. Wyreconp
Dave C. Wyneccop, Lxecutive Secretary
Spokane Tribe of Indiaps

Y e

AUTHENTICATION OF SIGWATURLS
‘ I certify that the Chairman and Secretary of the
Spokane Business Council and the Executive Secrctary of the
Spokane Tribe, all who are personally known to me, subscribed
their names to the foregoing resolution in my presence, on
this 17th day of December, 1966.

- T reaetoad

L

{(Signed) Elmo Miller
Superintendent, Colville Agency
Bureau of Indian Affairs
Departwent of the Interior"
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10. Mr. Glen A. Wilkinson, attormey of record for petitioner,
advised the Commission at the hearing of February 3, 1967, of the manner
in which the proposed settlement was presented at the two meetings. In
substance, he explained that Mr. Angelo A. ladarola, of counsel for the
petitioner, appeared at the Spokane Business Council meeting of December
16, 1966, in Spokane, Washington (Mr. Wilkinson was unable to attend due
to bad flight connections). Mr. Iadarola utilized maps outlining the
estimated area petitioner would be entitled to on rémand to the Commission.
He reviewed past precedents of this Commission and the Court of Claims
as to value and analyzed what might be the maximum, minimum and probable
amounts which might be recovered if ghe litigation were pursued through
the Commission and the courts. Mﬁi“iédarola reviewed the history of |
Docket No. 331, exélaincd Docket 331-A and reviewed the arguments fo;
and against accepting or rcjecting the proposed scttlement. Mr.
Wilkinson appearéﬁ at the Spokane Géncral Council meeting of December 17,
1966, assisted by Mr. Iadarola, and made a complete presentation to the
tribal members explaining in great''detzil the two clezims and the proposed
settlément--also reviewing, as Mr. Iadarola did at the earlier meeting,
all arguments for and against accepting or rejecting the proposed settle-

ment. Mr, Wilkinson also utilized maps to explain the proposed settlement.

Members present at the meetings were given an opportuaity to ask questions

ana the attorneys made an effort to answer all questions. Voting at the
Spokane General Council meeting was by secret ballot. Each member was
required to sign his name before receiving a ballot to insure he or she
vas an adult membar of the Spokane Tribe. A committec was appointed to

handle the voting and count the ballots. .
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Q o 11. Eight witnesses were called on behalf of the petitioner at

2 the hearing before the Commission on February 3, 1967. Six of the

" witnesses were members of the Spokéne Tribe, one was the general counsel

for petitioner and one was an employee of the Bureau of Indian Affairs.
12. Mr. David C. Wynecoop, age 28, residing at Wellpinit, Washington,

is a member of the Spokane Indian Tribe and presently Exécutive Secretary

of the Tribe, a full-time position which he has held for seven years. Mr

Wynecoop is comparatively well-educated, having graduated from high
: school and Kinman Business University. He has resided on the Spokane Reser-
\S vation all kis life. As Executive Secretary he manages the tribal
’f | business office and carries out various orders of the Spokane Business
Council. Among his various duties, Mr, Wynecoop is responsible for
sending out nofices of the Spokane General Council meetings.
" Mr. Wynecoop testified that there are 873 adult members of the
Iribe and all but 25 were notified by mail of the General Council meeting

concerning the proposed settlement, no current addresses being available

for the 25.

Of all notices mailed only one was returned as "undelivered".

i~

Mr. Wynecoop's "Certification of Notice" was received in evidence as
Petitioner's Exhibit 184 and attached to this exhibit is a copy of the
notice of the General Council meeting on the compromised settlement

scheduled for December 17, 1966, 1In addition, Mr. Wynecoop testified that

PR Y -~ .
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the notice was posted at veorious establishments and -post offices known

to be patronized by tribal members. He also testified that the meeting

was further publicized by sending a news release (Pet, Ex. 185, Attach-

3

4 ment #1) to five newspapers, three television stations and six radio
3 _
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stations. Mr. Wynecoop's "Certification of Notices mailed to News Media"
was received in evidénce as Petitioner's Exhibit 185 and attached to
this exhibit are copies of newspaper clippings announcing the meeting.
He testified that the meeting also received good radio and television
publicity. Mr, Wynccoop testified that approximately 180 adult members
of the Tribe eligible to votc attended the General Council meeting of
December 17, 1966; that this was an "excelent" attendance; and that a
quorum of the Gemeral Council consists of 25 adult members.
Mr. Wynecoop testified that the Spokane Business Council held a
meeting on December 16, 1966, at Spokane, Washington; that present were
the three members of the Business Council, Mr. Glenn Galbraith, Chief
.Judge of the Spokane Tribal Court, Mr, Robert Dellwo, general counsel

for the Tribe, Mr. Wynecoop, himself, and Mr. Angelo A, Iadarola of tﬁe
Wilkinson; Cragun & Darker law firm, claims attorneys for the Tribe;

that Mr. Iadarola made a complete and thorough explanation of the proposed
settlement; that ;11 present at the mecting asked gquestions which were
answered and understood the terms of the settlement; that the Business
Council unanimously voted to approve the settlement., Mr. Wynecoop
further testified that in addition to the tribal meubers attending the
General Council weeting on December 17, 1966, the tribal attorneys,
Messrs. Glen A, Wilkinson and Angelo A. Iadarola of the Wilkinson, Cragun
‘and Barker law firm, Mr. Robert Dellwo, General Counsel of the Tribe

and Mr. Elmo Miller, Superintendent of the Colville Agency, Bureau of
Indian Affairs as wéll as other Bureau officials, were also present,

that all members of the Business Council were present; that the meet-

Ing was held at Wellpinit, Washington; that the tribal attorneys made a
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.

complete and thorough explanation of the proposed settlement to the
Council members; that all the members present at the General Council
meeﬁggg understood the terms of the settlement and that it was final
gsettlement of the two Spokane claims then pending before the In&ian
Claims Commission against the United States; that no attempt was madé

to direct any cf the tribal members as to how they sﬂould vote; that a
secret ballot was taken; that 155 members voted for accepting the settle-
ment, 2 voted against the settlement and one member abstained., Mr.

Wynecoop also testified that he, as Executive Secretary of the Tribe,

prepared the minutes of the two mcetings of December 16 and 17, 1961,

\
~

which were received in evidence as Petitioner's Exhibits 189 and 191
respectively.

13. Mr. Alex Sherwood, age 65, residing at Wéllpinit, Washington,
is 'a member of the Spokane Tribe and presently the Chairman of the‘
Business Council, a position he has held for about twenty-four yeérs.
Mr. Sherwocd also works on his own property cutting and selling wood;
he has resided on the tribal reservation for about 37 years and is
large self educated.

Mr. Sherwooc testified that as Chairman of the Business Council,
he presided at both the Business Council meeting in Spokare, Washington,
on December 16, 1966, and the general Council meeting at Wellpinit,
Washington, on December 17, 1966; that at both meetings the tribal claims
attorneys made a complete and thorough explanation of the proposed
settlement to the Council members; that all the members present under-
stood the terms of the settlement of the two Spokane claims then pending

btefore the Commission against the United States; that no attempt was made
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to coerce any of the tribal members to vote in any particular manner;
thatvthe.tribal members at the General Council meeting of December 16,
1966, voted 155 to 2 in favor of accepting the proposed offer. Mr.
Sherwood further examined the resolutions of both meetings introduced
into evidence as Petitioner's Exhibits 188 and 190 and testified that
these were the resoiutions adopted at those meetings. le also examined
the minutes of both meetings (Pet. Exs. 189 and 191) and testified that
he had examined those minutes and that they accurately reflected what
transpired at the 3Business Council meeting of December 16, 1966, and
the Genéral Councll meceting of Deccember 17, 1966.

14, Mr. Alfred McCoy, age 47, residing at Fruifland, Washington,
is a member of the Spokane Tribe and presently the Secretary of the
Business Council, a position he has held over ten years. Mr. McCoy is
also a rancher and works for Suatex Veneer which is a lumber processing
company located on the Spokane Reservation. He has resided on the
tribal reservation all his life and is a high school graduate.

Mr. McCoy testified that he attencded both meetings; that is, the
Spokane Business Council meeting of December 16, 1966, and the Gereral
Cpqncil meeting of December 17, 1966. He testified that he heard the
téstimony of both Mx. Wynecoop- and Mr. Sherwood and agreed with their
accounts of these.two meetings; that the tribal claims attorneys made
a complete and thoroﬁgh presentation of the proposed se;tlement at both
weetings and explained all the arguments for and against accepting or
fejectlng the settlement; that all the members at both meetings had the
Opportunity to ask questions and that the questions were adequately

answered. Mr., McCoy examined the two resolutions (Petitioner's Exhibits
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188 and 189) and testified that these were the resolutions adopted at
those ﬁeetings. He also examined the minutes of both meetings (Pet.
Exsaj189 and 191) and testified that he had reviewed these minutes and
that they accurately reflected what transpired at the Business Counci}
meeting of December 16, 1966, and the Gener#l Council meetiné of
Decembér 17, 1966, He testified that he felt all the tribal members
understood that the settlement of $6,700,000,00 was a final settlement
for both claims before the Commission and that he felt that the settlement
was a fair one for the petitioner. He also testified that no attempt
was made to coerce any of the tribal members as to how they should vote,
15. Mr. William Lowley, age 61, re;iding at Wellpinit, Washington,
is a member of the Spokanc Tribe and is presently a member of the Business
Council, a pcsition he has held for about five years. Ia addition to
his duties as a member.of thg Business Council, Mr, Lowley testified that
he is also a truck farmer. He has lived on the Spokane Indian Reservation
all his life and has educated himself, receiving ro formal schoqling.
Mr, Lowley testified that as a member of the Business Council he
was present at both the Business Council meeting held on December 16,
1966, in Spokane, Washington, and at the General Council meeting held
oa December 17, 1966, at W2llpinit, Washington. He testified that Mr,
Iadarola, the clains attorrey with the Wilkinson, Crazgun & Barker law
firm, made a full and complete explanation of the proposed settlement
of the two Spokane claims and that he agreed with the testimony of
Messrs. David Wynecoop, Alex Sherwood and Alfred McCoy as to their
accounts of the December 16, 1966 meeting. He testified that he received

notice of the December 17, 1966 General Council meeting, by letter and
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that the testimonies of the three prior witnesses given as to the Decem-
ber 17, 1966 meeting were accurate and in accord with his recollection.
He testified that he believed all the Spokane tribal members at the
December 17, 1966 meeting understood what was involved in the proposed
settlement and that all had an opportunity to ask questions which were
completely answered by the tribal attorneys. He also testified that no
attempt was made to coerce any of thé tribal members to vdte in any
particular manner ou the proposed settlement,

16, Mr. Glenn Galbraith; age 47, residing at Wellpinit, Washington,
is a mgmﬁcr of the Spokane Tribe and presently the Chief Judge of the
Spokane Tribal Count. Mr. Galbraith also served approximately seven
years as a member of the Business Council and testified that he holds a
Bachelor of Arts Degree from the University of Idzho and did some gradu-
ate wo;k at Eastern-Washington College of Education and the University
of Washington. In addition to his tribal duties, Mr. Galbraith testi-
fied that he also runs a general store on the Spokane Indizn Reserva-

~.

tion.

Mr. Galbraith testified that as a tribal official he has followed
the progress of the Spokane claims throughout the years; that he was
also present at the meeting of the Spokane Business Couacil held in
Spokane, Washington, on December 16, 1966, and at the Ceneral Council
meeting held in Wellpinit, Washington, on December 17, i966; that he
was snb;sfied that an adequate explanation concerning the proposed

settlement of the two Spokane claims was given at both meetings; that
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¢ ~ the mgﬁbers were glven full opportunity to ask questions concerning the

S prOpoged seétlement and that the questions were very satisfactorily

% an§£ered. Mr. Galbraith also testified that no attempt was made to

é coerce any of the tribal members to vote in any particular manner on the
g proposed scttlement,

| 17. Mr. Clair Wynecoop, age 58, residing at wellpinit,'Washington,

?z . is a member of -the Spokane Tribe and presently an Associate Judge of

% : the Tribal Court. ﬁr. Wynecoop is the father of Dave Wynecoop, the

%i Executive Secretary of the Tribe. Mr, Wynecoop testified that he was a

iﬁ meiber of the delegation in 1949 through 1950 that empléyed the Wilkinson,

Cragﬁn & Barker law firm and that he hés followed the progress of the
Spokane claims, especially Docket No. 331, throughout the course of iiti-
gation. He testified that he has lived on the Spokane Reservation all
his life, is engaged in hié own business-mining and cattle-raising--and

attended high school, but did not graduate.

Mr. Wynecouop testified that he received notice of the General Council

AR 2

meeting of Pecember 17, 1§66, by mail but that he did not attend that meet-
ing because of business commitments. However, he testified that he famil-

iarized himself with the arguments for and against the proposed settlement

and has discussed the proposed compromise with other members of the Tribe.

He stated that from his discussions with other members of the Tribe, he

knew of no one who opposed the settlement and that he felt it was a fair

settlement for petitionmer; that he understood that this was a final settle-

ment for both claims before the Commission.

'18. Robert Dellwo, an attorney and member of the bar of the State

3
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of Washington, is the general counsel for the Spokane Tribe., He testified
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that hie has bezn practicing law in Spokane, Washington, since 1948 and that

he was present at both the Spokane Business Council meeting in Spokane,

Washington, held on December 16, 1966, and the General Council meeting of

December 17, 1966, held in Wellpinit, Washington. Mr. Dellwo testified

that in his opinion he felt there was an adequate cxplanétion given of the

arguments for and against the proposed settlement and an opportunity

afforded all members at both ueetings to ask questions. He testified

that many Spokane members had either called him or personally called upon

him at his office in Spokane, Washingtén,-to express their views about
the proposed settlement and that from his discussions with these members
he felt that the tribal mewbers were satisfied that the settlement was a
fair one for the Tribe. ‘
'19. Elmo Miller, ége 52, residing at Coulee Dam, Washington, is
the Superintendent of the Colville Indian Agency, Bureau of Indian Af-
fairs, which alsé serves the Spokane Reservation. Mr. Miller testified
that as part of his official duty he was also present at the General

Council meeting of the Spokare Tribe held at Wellpirit, Washington, on

December 17, 1966. He testified that he felt that an adequate explanation

was given by the tribal attorneys concerning the proposed settlement of‘
tée two claims before the Commission and that all the tribal members had
an opportunity to ask questions concerning the proposed settlement. Mr.
Miller examined Petitioner's Exhibits 188 and 190, the resolutions of
the meetings of December 16 and 17, 1965, respectively, and identified
ﬁls certification of the signatures of the tribal members who signed

those resolutions. Fe also testified that he had an opportunity to study
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the minutes of the General Council meeting of December 17, 1966 (Pet. Ex,

- 191), and that those minutes accurately reflect what transpired at that

, .
meeting. He further testified that he ig personally acquainted with
many of the Spokane adult Indians and that he felt that these wembers are

capable of understanding the proposed settlement and the explanations

glven at the General Council meeting,

20. The proposed settlement was approved by the authorized represent-

ative of the Secretary of the Interior by letter dated January 17, 1967,

that reads as follows (Pet. Ex. 192):

- “UNITED STATES I Iy refer to:
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR n reply reter to:
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Washington, D.C. 20242 ~ Tribal Operations
JAN 17 1967 99-67

Wilkinson, Cragun and Barker
Attorneys at Law

1616 H Stieet, N.W,
Washington, D. C. 20006

Gentlemen:

You submitted to this Bureau for approval a proposed compro-
mise settlement of the cases of the petitioner Spoi.ane Tribe,
Indian Claims Commission Dockets Nos. 331 and 331-4, for a
net final judguent of $6,700,000.00.

The claims of the Spokane Tribe have been prcsecuted under
one contract. Claims coatract No. I-1-ind. 42444, d-ted
March 9, 1951, bctween the Spokane Tribe and Attorrey Ernest
L. Wilkinson was aprroved April 13, 1¢51, for a p~riod of ten

years begianing with the date of approval. It was extended
several gimes, tke last being for a period of tuo yezars be-

ginning April 13, 1965.
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Assoclation of Attorneys John W, Cragun, Glen A, Wilkinscn,
Robert W. Barker, Carl S. Hawkins, Francis M. Goodwin, Donald
C. Gormley, and John W. Murray with Attorney Ernest L, Wilkin-
son was approved April 8, 1954, Association of Attorneys
Lawrence Garrett, Jr. and Frances L. Horn with Attorney Ernest
L. Wilkinson was approved April 16, 1957. An assigument by
Attorney Ernest L. Wilkinson of his obligations to perform
duties, as provided by the contract, to the law firm of Wilkin-
son, Cragun and Barker was approved March 5, 1963,

The contract provides that the attorneys shall not make any
compromise, scfclement, or other adjustment of the matters in
controversy except with the approval of the Commissioner of
Indian Affairs and the Spokane Indian Business Council.

You sent an offer to the Acting Attorney General on November 28,
1966, to have Dockets Nos. 331 and 231-A consolidated and to
settle them with one net final judgment of $6,700,000.00, Your
offer, in part, provides that no appcal be taken by either
party, that the scttlement will dispose of all claims which

the Spokane Tribc has or could have asserted against the

United States in the two cases, that it will dispose of all
claims and counterclaims which the United States has or could
have asserted against the Spokane Tribe in the two cases, and

that it will dispose of gratuitous offscts for the neriod
July 13, 1892, to June 30, 1957, under the Indi2n Claims Com-
mission Act.

SR e e s s —
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Your offer was accepted on December 15, 1966, with conditioms.
The acceptance contained the conditions that the proposed
settlement be approvad by the governing body of the Spokane
Tribe and by the Secretary of the Iaterior or his authorized .
representative.

You presented the proposed settlement to the Spokene Indians.
Wide publicity wzs giver. that a meering of the wermbirs of the
tribe in general ccuncil was to be held Decembder 17, 1966, for
the purpose of accepting or rejacting the proposed ccmpromise.,
Notices cf the meeting were sent by the Executiva Secretary

of the Spokane Tribe, from December 1 to 5, 1966, to ten news-
papers, three television stations, six radio st.tiors, eleven
post cffices, and four stores. Notices of the mecting were
also sent to members c¢f the tribe. Tha Lxecutive Secretary
certified that only 25 of the 637 members cid rct rcceive
notices, We are satis:ied that the weeting was well publicized
throughout the area where most of the tribal mewba2rs live and X
that they were given the opportunity to attend the meeting. i
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Prior to the general council meeting, the Spokane Tribal Busi-
ness Council met in Spokane, Washington, on December 16, 1966,
with a quorum present. An attorney from your law firm was

- present. He made a full presentation of the claims and dis-
cussed the advantages and disadvantages involved in either
rejectinrg or approving the proposed settlement. The Business
Council then adopted Resolution No. 1966-85 accepting the
provosed settlement by a vote of 3  for and O opposed.
The Superintendent of our Colville Agency certified that he
knew the Chairman and Secretary of the Business Council and
that they subscribed their signatures to the resolution in
his presence.

< TRRRI TR

Members of the Spokane Tribe met in general council on Decem-
ber 17, 1966, in Wellpinit, Washington. The Superintendent
of our Colville Azency was present. He later reported that
the meeting was well attended by 180 persons, includirg some
off-reservation members who rarely attended general council
meetings. Some members travelled great distances to attend
the neeting. The Executive Secretary of the Spokane Tribe
had prepared an excellent brief history of the claims of the

tribe. Copies of the history were distributed to the members

so that they could review the claims prior to the opening of
the meecing.

i dran = 0 BRI A

., Two attorneys from your law firm attended the meeting. They
L gave a comprehensive review of the claims znd explaincd the
proposed settlement. Questions asked by the Indians were
answered in detail. :

The Superintendent reported that the tribal m-mbers who
attended the meeting were, in his opinion, w-ll informnd on
the issues beirg discussed and were aware of the circumnstances
concerning the proposed settlement, and that it had been
explainsd to the satizfaction of the Indians. T-e General
Council of the Spckane Tribe then accepted the prcpcsed settle-
went when, by a vote of 155 for and 2 opposed, t-ey acopted
a resolution ratifyin3, approving, and adepting the resolution
of the Business Council. The Suneriatencent certified that he
§ knew the Chairmen, Secretary, and Executive Secret.ry and that
Y they subscribad their sigastures to the resolution in his
‘i presence.,

i D

We are satisfied that the number of members who attended the :
general council meeting on December 17, 1966, wcre representative
= of the Spokane Tribe, that they understcod the Freposed settle-

R ment, and that views expressed by adoptici of the re<olution
reasonably expressed the views of the membership of the tribe.
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The resolution adopted by the Business Council on December

16, 1966, and the resolution adopted by the General Council
_ on December 17,‘1966, are hereby approved.

In light of the information which you have sent to us, that
submitted by our field offices, and that obtained from other
sources, we believe that the proposed settlement is fair

to the Indiars. The proposed settlement of the cases of

the petitioner Spokane Tribe, Indian Claims Cormission Dockets
Nos. 331 and 331-A, for a net final judgment of $5,700,0C0.00
is hereby approved under authority of Section 11, Secretarial
Order 2508 (27 F.R. 115690)

Sincerely yours,
(Sgd) William E. Finale
Deputy Assistant
Comnissioner"
21. Counsel for the Government, Mr. John D. Sullivan, at
the hedaring held on February 3, 1967, advised the Commission
that the Department ot Justice gave very careful consideration to
the proposed settlement and tha; he believed that the settlement was
fair and reasonable to the United States as well as to the Indians.
Settlement negotiatioas proceeded over a period of more than two years.
Both pértieé relied on precedents of this Commission and other
valuation cases and on the advice of their own appraisers, who did
preliminary iﬁvestigations as to the valuation of the lands, before
reaching the compromisz. The attorney of record for the Spokane Tribe,
‘ Mr. Glen A. Wilkinson, advised the Commission, as he had the Tribe,
and-the‘officials of the Department of thé Interior, that he felt the
settlement was fair io the Indians,
22. Counsel for both parties are experienced in the complicated

ficld of Indian litigation. Both have been parties to settlement of

other cases before this Commission. The Commission believes that their
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Joint opinion--that this is a fair settlement for both sides--1s

entitled to great weight.

23, Based on the record in the case, the testimony of the witnesses, .

the approval of the Proposed compromise settlement by Deputy Assistant
Commissioner William E. Finale of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, the
Spokane Business Council and the Spokane General Council, and representa-
tions by counsel that the settlement is fair to the Tribe and to the

the Commission finds that the settlement is fair to both

- parties and grants the Joint motion of the parties to consolidate

Docket Nos. 331 and 331-A and for the entry of Final Judgment in both

dockets.

L8igned) Arthur V. Watkins
Arthur V, Watkins
Chief Commissioner

{Signed) Wm. M. Holt '
Wme' M llolt
Associate Commissioner

(Sigred) T. Harold Sentt

T. Harold Scott
Associate Commissioner
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BEFORE THE INDIAN CLAIMS COiMISSION §

THE SPOKANE TRIBE OF INDIANS, suing
on its own behalf and on behalf of
THE UPPLR, MIDDLE AND LOVER BANDS
OF THE SIOXANE INDIANS or THE UPFER
. SPCKXANE, MIDDLE SPOIARE, or LOWER
SPORKSNE BAND OF INDIANS, or any one
or two of them alternatively,

> Petitioner,
Docket No. 331
Docket ko, 331-A

Ve

THE UNITED SIATES OF AMERICA,

Nt N N N o N N o o o N ol N N

Defendant,
Decided: FEB. 21,1967
Appcarances:

Glen A, Wilkinson and Angelo A. o %
Iadarola, Attorneys for Petitioners.

John D, Sullivan with whom was Mr.
Assistant Attorney General, KEdwin
L, Weisl, Jr., Attornzys for Deicndant

OPINION OF THE COMMISSTON

Commiséioner Watkins rencerad the decision for the Commissicn.

Two claiﬁs against the United States are involved in the motion for ‘
approval in the compremise settlement which was heard by the Commission
on February 3, 1967. Docket No. 331 was a claim for additional compensa-

tion based on an unconscionable cousideration provided in an agreement

vesegw e

oé Yarch 18, 1887, and ratified by Congress July 13, 1892, The seccnd
claim, Docket No. 331-A, was fer a generel accountirg by the United
Statés covering its firancial dealings with the petitioning Indians. %
The findings entered in this proceeding set forth in svfficicnt detail
the above mentioned ¢laims.

Dﬁckct No. 331 wes triwd in irs title stase and an interlocutory
Judguent was entercd. An appecal was taken from the judgment., The

boints raised are set forili in the findings., One quescion presunted for
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review had to do with the question of whether the petitioner had the

=TT AT

) exclysive right to maintain the action on its own behalf or whether it

N S

shodld be in behalf of the descendants of the Spokane Tribe as it

existed on July 13, 1892, The Commission, following McGhee v, United

States, 122 C. Cls. 380 (1952) had ordered that the judgment should rum in
favor of the descendants of the Spokane Tribe as it existed on July 13, 1892,
This order was reversed by the Court of Claims in holding that the judgment

should run to the Spokane Tribe instead of the descendants of the tribe.

i S AERECD e T BRIV GICAATT - S o —— i »

Soon after the opinion of the Court of Claims was entered on the ques-

tions raised by the petitioner in Docket 331, the parties advised the Com-

P £ 2 Y

. mission inZormally that they had begun negotiations for the settlement by

-’

compromise of the claims set forth in subdocket No. 331-A.

i
1

Even though these negotiations have extended, it appears, over a |
longer time rhan is usually customary, it is believed that no time was
actually lost when compared with the time it would have taken in pro-
ceedings before the Commission to a final judgment.

The settlement arrived at is fair to the Indians and to the defendant
and the proceedings laid down by the Commission in matters of compromise
settlements have been substantially complied witﬁ, so an order of final
judgment in favor of the petitioners will be entered in the sum of

$6,700,000,00,

(Signed) Arthur V, Watkins
Arthur V. Watkins
Chief Commissioner

(Siened) Wm. M. Holt
¥m, M. holt
Associate Cormissioner

(Signcd) T. Hareld Scott
! T. Harold Scott
&i ’ Associate Commissioner
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BEFORE THE INDIAN CLAIMS CO!MISSION

THE SPOKANE TRIBE OF INDIANS, suing
on its own behalf - end on behalf of
THE UPPER, MIDDLE AND LOWER BANDS
OF THE SPORANE INPIANS or THE UPPLR
SPOKANE, MIDDLE SPOXANE, or LOWER
SPOKANE BAND OF INDIANS, or any one
or two of them alternatively,

Petitioner,

Docket No. 331
Docket No. 331-A

V.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

N Naf o o o o o o o ot o o ot o o

Defendant,

FINAL JSUDCMENT

Upon motion filed, pursuant to a stipulation of compromise settle-
ment, and incorporatcd by reference in this determination or judgment;
evidence both oral and writtcn having been received and considered;
Findings of Fact and Opinion having bcen miade and entered in said
matter; and it appcaring that said compremise and settlement was held
to be fair and just to the parties named in said Docket Nos. 331 and
331-A, and to the defendant,

IT IS THCREFOR:E ORDERED that the motion filed herein be, and the
same is, hereby granted, that the petiti-zner shall have and recover
from the defendant the sum of $6,7C0,0C0.00,

Dated at Washingtcn, D, C. this 2lst day of Februafy, 1967,

(Signed) Awth.r V. Vatkirs

613a

Arthwur V, Watkins
Chief Ccmmissicner

(Sigred ¥m. M, Folt

Wm, M, H. 1t
Associate Commissioner

(Signed) T. Karold Scett

T. haruld Scott
Associate Comnissioner
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